ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWID BEOARD
VISION

A niad ol H
LA ILITf COMMUNTICA''TON TEAMWORK

Chur Misston:
“Hateind by our core vahies - Accountabifity, Commmicution and Teamwork —we are camnnitred to providing the fighest bevel of service to onr cisfoiners

DEDICATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE"

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
January 8, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
January 8, 2013
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCLE

ROLI CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Tima

Robert W. Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing (o address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this fime. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments at the time the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action, A three-minute time limit on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeling by telephoning Rose Pereq,
Secretary lo the Board al (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, el P.0). Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests mmust specify the natuve of the disability and the
tvpe of accommodation requested. A lelephone nmumber or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requesied accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a franslator fo
understand or communicate in English, should arrange o bring a translator with them to the
meeling.

Materials velated to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland

Heights, CA 91748,
Pagc1of 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All ttems under the Consent Calendar are considered lo be roufine matters, stafus reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested,

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
December 11, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2  Demands on General Fund Account for November and December 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
fund account as presented.

1.3 Investment Report for December 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Divectors approve the invesintenl report as
presented,

1.4 Water Purchases for November 2012
For information purposes only.

1.5  Communications/Education Outreach Update
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meeting: January 22, 2013
Next Regular Board Meeting: February 12,2013

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior fo formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Dirvectors’ Mecting Reimbursements for December
2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2  Review and Approve Lease Agreement with Sprint Telephony PCS, L.P.
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Lease Agreement as
presenfed.

2.3  Review and Approve Amended Budget for Fiseal Year 2012-2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the revised Budgel as
presented.

2.4  Approve Customer Service Lobhy Remodel as a Design/Build Project

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Project as presented,
Intentionally lefi Blank.

Page 2 of §



2.5  Approve the Surplus of Hewlett Packard Server Model ProLiant DL360 G5
Base, Serial Number USM7090362
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the surplus of the Server.,
Intentionally lefi Blank.

2.6 Approve the Surplus of 1985 Zieman Trailer, License No, 320924,
Vehicle LD. No. 12CE291224FZP11970
Recommendation: The Board of Direclors approve the surplus of the irailer.
Intentionally left Blank,

2,7  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Ttems that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  [rban Waler Institute Spring Waler Conferenee February 20-22, 2013, Palm
Springs, CA
= ACWA 2013 Tegislalive Symposium, March 3, 2013, Sacramento, CA
Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues
Intentionally lefi Blank.
Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE - Inientionally left Blank.
Tab§ COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1 Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
»  Minutes of the Regular Board Mceting held December 19, 2012

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
52  Joint Powers Insuranee Authority (Divector Lewis/Mr, Deck)
53  Association of California Water Apencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)

5.4 Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Dircctors Lima/Lu-Yang)

55  Regional Chamber of Commerce (Direclors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
5.6  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Dirvectors Iima/Bellah)

5.7  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)
58  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Dircctors Bellah/Rios)

Page 3 of 5



Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1  Public Relations (Ms, Perea)
6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
6.3  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Tabh 8 CLOSED SESSION

. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Propetty: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Petersburg, L.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator 'ursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Leasc of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator;  Ken Deck, General Manager
MNegotiating Parties:  Sigrra Waler Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code See. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Streel, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Parties:  John A, Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Pagc 4 of 5



Directors® and General Manager’s Comments
Future Agenda Items
Late Business

No action shall he taken on any ilems not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a
determination by a magority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need fo
take action arose affer the posting of the agenda,

Next Special Board Meeting: January 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: February 12, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President SZU PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page S of §






Minutes of the Regular Mecting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Watcr District
December 11, 2012 - 6:00 pom.
Location: District Office

|

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLI CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W, Lewis
Director John Bellah

Dircctor Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Tegal Counsel

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Cara Van Dijk, CV Strategies

David and Teri Malkin, Residents

Ilarry Peterson, Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Dircetor of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
MNone.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
Monc.



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Consent Calendar
was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:
1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on November 13, 2012

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Mecting Held on November 27, 2012

1.3
Investment Report for November 2012

1.4
Water Purchases [or Qctober 2012

1.6
Calendar of Events for December 2012

Next Repular Board Meeting: January 8, 2013
Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

21

Approve Directors’ Mceting Reimbursements for November 2012

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, the Directors’ Meeling
Reimbursement Reporl was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried,

2.2

Review and Approve Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Finance Officer, Scan Henry, reviewed the Amended Budget and advised that the items changed
were noted in red on the Amended Budget, i.e., “Total Operating Expenses”™ which included an
increase in the 2012-2013 proposed Fixed Charges in the amount of $115,000 -- 100% ol the
fixed charges imposed by Metropolitan Water Disirict paid by TVMWD; previously TVMWD
chargcd only 50% of the Metropalitan fixed charges. The category formerly entitled “Tublic
Relations” will now be entitled “Community Qutreach”. The name change had no monetary
alTect on the Budget. Upon the recommendation of the District’s auditors, a new category was
crealed entitled “Water Supply Planning and Development™ for engineering reports and studies
conducled in conncetion with District projects. Previously, these amounis were capitalized along
with the projects, however the auditors advised that reports and studies that do not result in
actual capital projects may not be amortized as capital expenses under accounting rules. This
created an addilional proposed increase of $100.000 to Operating Lxpenses. These (wo items
chanped the Total Operating Expenses from $725,000 to $940,000. Lstimated net income
changed from $833,000 to $618,000. Upon motion by Director Lewis, scconded by seconded by
Director Bellah, the 2012-2013 Budget was approved as amended. The motion was unanimously
carried,



2.3

Approve Executive Officer Positions of the Board of Directors for 2013

The Board Rotation Policy was discussed by the Board. Upon motion made by Dircctor Lewis,
seconded by Director Rios, the Board unanimously approved Director Szu Pei Lu-Yang’s
clection to serve as President, and Director John Bellah’s clection to serve as Vice President for
the calendar year 2013, by the following roll call vote vote:

AYES: Dircctors Lima, Lu-Yang, T.ewis, Bellah and Rios
MNOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion was passed by a vote ol 5-0.

2.4

Review and Approve Board of Directors Committee Assignments for 2013

All Commillee assignments for the 2013 calendar year were discussed.

A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Diveclor Lewis, to maintain the
current Committee Assignments and to climinate the Finance Ad Hoc Committee. The motion
was unanimously carried.

2.5

Approve/Confirm Appointment of Director to Serve on the Puente Basin Water Agency

A motion was made by Dircetor Bellah, seconded by Director Lewis, to confirm the appointment
of Director Lima and Direclor Lewis as a commissioners ol (the Puente Basin Water Agency and
General Manager Ken Deck as alternate commissioner, The motion was unanimously carried.

1.6

Review and Approve Resolution No. 12-2012 of the Board of Dircetors Appointing a
RHepresentative to the Puente Basin Water Agency

A motion was made by Director Lewis, scconded by Vice President Tu-Yang, to approve
Resolution Na. 12-2012 appointing Director Lima and Director Lewis as a commissioners of the
Puente Basin Water Agency and General Manager Ken Deck as alternate commissioner o
represent the District.  The motion was approved by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
NOES: Notic
ABSENT: Noe
ADBSTAIN: MNone

Motion was passed by a vole ol 5-0.



2.7

Approve/Confirm Appointment of Dircetors to Serve on the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland
Joint Water Line Commission

A motion made by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, for the re-uppointment
of Directors Lima and Bellah as Commissioners to serve on the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint
Water Line Commission and represent the Districl was unanimously approved.

2.8

Review and Approve Distriet Investment Policy

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported that legal counsel had reviewed the provisions of the
Government Code governing investment of Distriet funds and advised that no changes were
neceded to the District’s investment policy. Upon motion made by Vice President Lu-Yang,
scconded by Director Lewis, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the motion to
maintain the current District Invesiment Policy.

2.9

Review and Approve Resolution No. 12.1-2012 Re-Authorizing Investment Authority to the
General Manager

A motion was made by Director [Lewis, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, lo approve
Resolution No. 12.1-2012 Re-Authorizing Investment Authority to the General Manager.

Roll Call vote:

AYLS: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
NOLS: None
ABRENT: None
ABSTRAIN: Nonc

The motion was passed by a 5-0 vote.

2,10

Approve Change in IRS Mileage Rate from $.555 to $.565 to be Effective January 1, 2013
Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, scconded by Director Lewis, the IRS Standard
Milcage Rate of $.565 effective January 1, 2013, as approved by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, and Rios
NOES: Director Bellah

ABSENT; None

ABSTRAIN: None

‘The motion was passed by a 4-() votc.



2.11

Approve Financial Audit Report for Fiseal Year 2011-2012 Preparcd by White Nelson
Dichl Evans LLP

Mr, Henry advised that the only change to the Draft Financial Audit Report was the addition of
an explanatory note number 14 “Subsequent Event™ referring to the sale of 2012 Series A
Revenue Bonds issued by the Puente Basin Water Agency funded by proceeds of an Tnstallment
Sale Contract on a Rowland Water District Projecl. No other changes had been made to the
Draft of the Financial Audit Report for iscal Year 2011-2012 previously presented.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, to approve the
Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 a presented. The motion was unanimously
carried.

212

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Ttems that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  Urban Water Institute Spring Water Conference ebruary 20-22, 2013, Palm Springs, CA,
Direclors Lima and Bellah requested thal stalT make rescrvations for their atlendance at this
conference and that this item be presented again lor discussion at the January Board meceting
to confirm (he possibility of additional Directors’ attendance.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3l

Updates on Legislative Issues

M, Deck reported that he had met with the District’s lobbyist regarding possible proposals to
amend Proposition 218 and Proposition 13, and potential efforts of the Legislature to take local
apency reserve funds. .

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESTONDENCE
Nothing to report.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Viee President Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the Three Valleys MWD Board meeting
held on November 28, 2012 and commented on the presentation made on the Cadiz Project. She
noted that Three Valleys has ¢reated an Ad Hoc Comunittee to further review this project. Mr.
Deck reported that Rowland, Walnut, La Verne and Three Valleys will be meeting monthly to
review the regional projects to develop an implementation plan. Mr. Kirk Howie advised that
the next Board meeting will be held on December 19, 2012, at 10:00 a.m. inslead of 8:00 a.m.,

5.2
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.



5.3

Association of California Water Agencies

Directors Tima, Lewis and Bellah reported on their attendance at the ACWA Conlerence held on
December 4-7, 2012,

5.4
Project Ad-Hoe Committee
Mr, Lima reported that the next meeting will be held on December 12, 2012 at 7:00 a.m.

5.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Tu-Yang reported that the next Executive Committee meeting will be held on
December 14, 2012, the next Board meeting will be held on December 20, 2012 and that the
Golf Tournament will be held on February 4, 2013.

5.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Nothing Lo report.

5.7

Puente Basin Water Agency

Mr. Deck advised that the pipeline projects arc proceeding and that the La Habra Heights County
Water District pipeline project bid opening for labor and materials will be held on December 18,
2012 and that the Pucnte Basin Waler Agency is now a party to the Ceniral Basin Judgment.

5.8

Sheritt's Community Advisory Council

Vice President Lu-Yang reported that at last week’s meeting the Sheriff’s Community Advisory
Council made a request to provide safcty brochures and materials in different languages to the
District which could be displayed in the District’s lobby for the customers’ information. No
luture meeting has been scheduled.

5.9

Rowland lleights Community Coordinating Council

Director Bellah reported that Asscmblyman Curt Hagman presented an updated report and that
the California ITighway Patrol and T'own Sheriff also provided a report at the meeting.

Tab 6

OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea reported that the District had three Edu-Grant recipients: Telesis Academy
Intermediate, Alvarado Intermediate and Nogales High School. Drittnie presented a power point
presentation to Nogales High School on “Where our Water Comes I'rom” and activities on the
water cycle and waler conservation. 'The teacher was very appreciative and the presentation was
well received. She also attended another presentation at the Science Center at Wedgeworth



Llementary and is working with the teacher there to develop and expand her activitics. Cara Van
Dijk, CV Strategies, presented the Communications update for the month

6.2

Personnel Report

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported on the termination ol a Customer Scrvice Representative
and on the new Cuslomer Service Representative which will (i1l the vacant position on December
17,2012,

6.3

Engineer’s Report

Mr, Carrera reported on the “Agency Spotlight™ article on Rowland Water District’s Recycled
Water program which was included in the Waler Reuse Magazine and commended Dusty
Moisio, Waler Resources T'echnician, for his contribution lo the article, and CV Strategies for
their assistance.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing to report.

Tab 8§ CLOSED SESSION

President Tima adjourned the mecting to closed session al 7:20 p.m. Legal counsel, Morningstar
announced that the closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code Section 54950.8
in order to confer with the District’s negotiator in connection with ilems a. and d. below:.

a. Conference with Real Properly Negotiator Pursuant fo
Gavernment Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Waler Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negoliator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parlies:  Petersburg, L.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negoliator Pursnant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Covina lrrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and T'erms

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Walter Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parlies:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms



d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sce. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Nepotiating Parties:  John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Salc

Upon retutning to open scssion, legal counsel reporied that the Board discussed the status ol
negoliations in connection with item a. and that the Board instructed the District Negotiator o
continue with the negotiations.

With respect to item d., the Board authorized District Negotiator, Ken Deck, concerning price
and terms.

[tems b, and c. were not discussed.

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at
7:42 pom.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
President Lima thanked the Board and stalf for their support and assistance during his term as
President of the Board.

l'uture Agenda Items
o Urban Water Institute Spring Water Conference Vebruary 20-22, 2013, Palm Springs, CA

L.ate Business
MNone.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: January 8, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Director Rios, scconded by Director Bellah, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeling was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Allest: ~
ANTHONY J, LIMA KEN DLECK
Board President Board Scerctary










ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reagister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION
Check ssee Dates; 11112012 - 11302012

Page: 1
Dec 27, 2012 0B:3TAM

Report Criteria;
Repor type: GL detail

Gl Check Check Vandor

Perind  Issus Dale  MNumbar  Numiber

15644

1112 1112012 16044 760

12 11012012 16344 50

2 120z 16644 750
Taotal 16044

15845

2 102012 15845 1070

2 11012012 15845 1070

1112 110112042 15645 1070
Tolal 16645,

16646

12 12z 15645 291
Total 15648;

16847

112 tioirzon2 15647 1185
Total 15647:

15648

1112 1102012 15648 402
Total 15648:

156449

1A2 g2mz 166849 405
Tolal 15649

15650

1112 1102012 15850 ETR|

1112 ez 156850 i

11z 1guz02 15650 i
Totad 15550

15651

12 1ofrai2 16651 21051
Tolal 15651;

16652

M2 iz 15652 24
Tofal 15652

15653

1112 1oz 16853 348

ERIC 5 HALL

HDR EMGINEERING INC

REIMBLRSEAELE EXPENSE-SACKFLOW TESTER

EMGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT

Descriplian Check
Payss Arnoumt

A LBELECTRIC FURNISH & INSTALL FLUORESCENT FIXTURES-LO T71.07
A & B ELEGTRIC REPLACE LIGHTING CONTACTOR-CONFERENCE 45404
A L BELECTRIC REPAIRED CONTROLS ON BOOSTER 1, 2 81385
1.878.95
AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1.633.31
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 190.%0
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES V813
260034
AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASEN MEMBERSHIP DUES-1/04143-1213113 3,283,00
3,283,00
ARMORCAST PRODUCTS COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 4,581,897
4,581,587
BOOMERANG BLUEFRINT COPIES-COUNTRYWOOD PARK 28728
287.28
CITY OF WEST COVINA PERMITS-BILLING FOR 15T QUARTER 2012-13 259.00
259,00
CIVILTEC EMGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-NOGALES 5T FE0,00
CIVILTEC ENGINCERING INC ENGINEERIMNG-RWDICDWD 1,440,006
CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENMGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION LHHGWD 380,00
2,180,00

CULVER COMPANY IHC PUBLIC RELATIONS MATERIAL & SUPFLIES

11,265.93

11,263.33

180,00

180.00

810497




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Registor - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates; 11452012 - 1123002012

Page; 2
Dac 27, 2092 08:37AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Descriptlon Check
Pericd  lssue Date  Muember  Number Payoa Amount
Total 15853 B,104.17
15654
1z Tunifamz 15664 478 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  HP COMPAQ CORE 1531 9,041.63
1112 120z 15664 378 HIGHRCAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  HP ALL IN ONE-COUNTER 1, 2 3,188.75
T2 untamz 15564 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL MEMORY 8 GB3 2,741.75
112 Tunif2ontz 15664 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  LED MONITORS 22" 4, 78625
Talal 166854! 18,768,348
15855
1112 1101202 15655 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 1,600.54
Total 15655, 1,800.54
15666
19042 H0U2012 15656 B2327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 2,110.00
Total 15658: 2.110.00
15657
1112 TuDliaoi2 15657 G2448 PARS GASE 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400,00
Total 15657 400,00
15658
1412 11012012 16668 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AMGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 13.75
112 12012 15858 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEES 1,500.00
14112 Tu0N2012 15658 6000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AMGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 1,711.88
Tobai 15658! 3,525.83
15658
1682 1101202 16669 62062 ROBERT LEAMY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4218
12 iiovznz 166582 62062 ROBERT LEAMY REMBLURSABLE EXPENSE-TEAT BOOK FALL 2012 78,12
11412, 1102012 156859 62062 ROBERT LEAMY REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-DY EXAM 138,00
Todal 186559 256,30
15680
12 11042012 15660 180 SEAN HEMRY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 108.70
Total 15660 1068.70
15681
142 a2 15661 35 TERESA M RYAMN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT G826
e a2 15661 3% TERESA M RYAN REIMBURSEAULE EXPENSE-BUCKBOARD DAY FE .50
Totsl 15661: T4.78
15662
12 11002 15662 62601 TW TELECOM INTERMET & DATA 1,158.01

Totsl 10662

115801




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chech Ragister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION

Check lssue Dates; 110172042 - £1/30M2012

Page; 3
Dec 27, 2012 08:37AM

GL Cheack Ghack

Pericd  lssue Dabe  Number

15683

112 110202 16863
Total 158883:

156864

112 1104202 15664
Todal 15664

16686

12 H01E012 15865
Todal 15665

16668

19M2 1102202 15646

B 8 T P e e T el 158468
Tofal 15858

15668

1112 11132012 16669

M2 1132012 156489
Total 15869

TEETO

11112 11H&2012 15670
Tatal 15570

15671

112 11012 15671
Taotal 15571:

15672

"Mz &1z 15672

1112 HHR201Z 15672

112 HAsE1E 15572

2 Hnsaoie 15672
Taotal 15672

16673

"2 HMszat2 15673
Tatal 18673:

16674

1112 11ME2012 165674
Tofal 15674

15675

11112 1isz02 15675

Vendaor
Mumber.

323

2550

82084

Favs
3375

B2045
B2045

330

B2472

1000
100@
1000
1008

1188

3850

77T

Description

Payoe

Check
Amount

uPs

VERIZON CALIFORMNLA

WESTIN EMGINEERING INC

ANTHONY LIMA
ANTHONY LIMA

S5ZU-PEl LU-YANG
SZU-PEI LU-YANG

SCWUA

1T JON INC.

ACKALIPIA
AGWALIRIA
ACWALPIA
ACWALIPIA

ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST

ATHENS SERVIGES (MODERN SVC)

CALIF WATER AWARENESS CAMPAIG

POSTAGE

FHONE SERVICE

SCADA MAINTEMANGE CONTRACT

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
STYLUS FOR IPAD

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
CAR RENTAL EXPENSE

RESERVATION (5)

STANDARD RESTROOM

EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
RETIREES HEALTH BEMEFITS

PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE

TRASH SERVICE

CA WATER AWARENESS- SUPPORT PAYMENT

16,28

16.28

371.84

F71.94

3,281.00
5,281.00
5088
1078
0,48
5054
27735

336,80

125.00

125.00

75,88

75.88

33,7448
G01.80
T7.88
a,542.27

47,536,41

100.00

100.00

189821

188.21

2,173.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESTRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 11152012 - 11302012

Page: 4
Dec 27, 2012 [DB3TAM

GL Check Check  \endor Description Check
Perlod  Issue Dale. Number  Nember Payee Amount
Tatal 15676; 2.178.00
16678
1112 1AM5r2042 15676 6985 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 693 UMIFORM REMTAL 205280
Tatel 15676: 205280
158677
1M 152012 15877 286" CSDA MEMBERSHIP DUES 4.526.00
Tuatal 15677 4892600
15678
112 11162012 15878 A2 DAVID A MILLER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 43,30
1112 1Me2012 15678 32 DAVID A MILLER REIMBURSEMENT-WORK BOOTS & INSERTS EBE 18
Total 16678: 12048
16879
fiM2 1115012 15879 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,685.00
112 11MeR0z 155749 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC SPRIMKLER REPAIR A55.00
1112 1152012 15874 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC PLANTING FOUR FLATS OF GROUND COVER &0.00
Total 156878 2.210.00
15880
11142 11152042 15860  B2508 FANTASY CASING EMPLOYEE RECOGMITION DIMNER-CASING EQUI 850.00
Telat 15680; 85000
16681
11142 11162012 15661 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPFLIES 2413
Totsl 15681: 8413
16682
M2 1isz01e 15882 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2.005.48
Total 15682 2,005,458
15683
12 ez 15883 28 MARCOS ASPEITIAN REMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 40:0.00
Total 16683 ADDD
15684
112 a2z 156864 B2327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 2.085.00
Tobal 16684 208500
15685
12 1ak2mz 15685 EB2478 NETWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 35920
359.20

Total 16685,




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: &

Check-dssue Dates; 11472042 - 1173002012 Dec 27, 2012 O0B37AM
GL Check Chegk  Vendor Desciption Chock
Peripd  lsaus Date  Mumber Mumbsar Payee Armount
15636
2 1152012 156088 189 MOBEL SYSTEMS SUPPORT FOR CITYWORKS INTEGRATION 1,200,00
T2 52012 16088 188 MOBEL SYSTEMS IT SUPPORT FOR RWD 108,820.00
Total 15606 21,420.00
15EBT
112 a2tz 16887 §2181 ONE TOUCH OFFICE TECHNOLOGY CONTRACT BASE RATE-RICOHMPC3500 147362
Tatal 15687 1473.52
15888
2 11e202 16688 B2377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES ING AUTO SUPPLIES 191.80
Total 16688: 19180
15889
12 11s012 15689 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPEMSE 190.38
12 t1HaR012 15689 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE B.27
Total 15684; 198.65
16699
MMz N2 15680 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR BANK ANALYSIS FEES 50,74
Taofal 15600: 50,74
156891
"2 sz 1669 5100 PUENTE READY MIX ING WASH CONCRETE SAND 75161
Tolal 15681 TH1.61
156592
M2 1MAsE2 16592 36 ROSEMARIE PEREA MILEAGE REIMBEURSEMENT 1110
112 - 1Ns2o2 156892 45 ROSEMARIE PEREA REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-CUEMF CONFERENC B0O.37
112 1nsa2oiz 154892 3 ROSEMARIE PEREA HNON REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CUEMF CONFERE 171.61-
Total 156522 G39.06
15053
11112 T1Hs2mz2 156883 62502 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 2" X-CLOSE NIPPLE RED BRASS NO LEAD 4754
11112 11As202 18683 62502 S.&J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 2" X 03" NIPPLE RED BRASS NO LEAD 59.76
11112 115202 16685  £2502 5 &.J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 2" X 4" NIPPLE RED BRASS NO LEAD 166.30
1152 11A520m2 16645  @2502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INGC 2WATTS FULL PORT BALL VAVLE WHANDL 623.02
Total 18683, BEF.08
16694
142 11502 15604 62084  SHERATON SUITES FAIRPLEX EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION DINNER-DEPOSGIT 500,00
Total 15684 £60,00
16665
1112 11M5/2012 15695 62188 SO CAL GASCO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 54.08

Total 15805: 54.08




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Cieck Register- GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Detes: 11172012 - 117302012

Paga!

Dec 27, 2012 0R:3TAM

GL Check Check Vendor Description
Pariod  Issun Date Number  Mumber Payes
16606
1MH2 112012 16686 5800 S50 CALIFORNWA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
1112 112012 16606 5800 S0 CALIFORNWA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
Total 155696:
15697
11142 11A8R012 18807 462481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES
Total 15687:
16683
M2 S22 156968 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEM-VDIPAVOICE LINE
Total 15808
15699
1112 11Hs2012 16680 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER
Tofal 15899
15700
11112 11Hs2mz 15700 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION G35 AC FT-SEPT 2012 WATER
12 1192012 15700 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
11112 . HAs202 15700 4750 PWR.JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVIWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE
1112 11922 16700 4750 PWR T WATER LINE COMMISSION TWIWD WATER LISE CHARGE
Tatal 16700:
112612
1112 11280012 112642 G800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST A7TAAG FT-S5EPT 2012 WATER
1112 11/28f2012 {12642 6800 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWE CONNECTED CAPACITY
1112 11266012 112642 GE00 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWRWD EQUINVALENT SMALL METER
112 1ifasraoiz 142642 G800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST VWD WATER USE CHARGE
1z e 142612 G800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWO CAPACITY CHARGE
Total 112612,
Grand Totals:
Summary by General Ledger Account Number
GL Account Dabit Credit Proof
11505-0 31,4047 A 31 40417
233100 171.51 1,045 520,05- 1,005,357 .54-
51310-0 88570170 g B85 701.70
514101 7.3B83.67 Jad 7.385.87
51410-2 5 50047 Ruli} 5.600.47
51410-3 A 75088 Rilil 3,780.80
51410-5 14,324 62 Rili} 14,324 62
51510-0 an2.a2 0 90212
51840-0 1,800.00 Rili} 1.800.00
52210-0 G13.85 Rili} Gi3.65
52310-0 22113.86 00 22 113.86

Check
Amount

42 113.86
2,457.08

24,570.95

1,252.04

1,252.01

459.69

430,58

90212

02,12

506 797.00
8,30244
2 455,93
5.761.12

52434649

37897470
3,044.54
3,780.88
1,625.55
502218

362 447,65

1,095,357.54




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Cieck lasue Datas; 11172012 - 19/30/2012

FPaga: 7
Dec 27,2012 DB:ITAM

GL Accaunt Dizbit Credit Proof
B4210-0 1,090.81 o 1,010.81
54211-0 458197 00 4.581.97
54212-0 BEY.0R Rili] BET.08
54215-0 3,291.00 00 3.281.00
56210-0 Taioh fili] 78100
58211-0 400,00 00 400,00
5G214-0 {28279 i} 1,262,748
582150 10,367.00 g 10.3a7,00
53218-0 30554 g 303.54
58217-0 668,13 00 #5812
582181 1,776.57 g 1,776.57
58219-0 358080 g 358089
58220-0 19,9536 39 g 19,838,348
58221-0 11, 26960 0g 11.268.60
58223-0 253368 171.51- 2A62.17
583120 B 53212 0g 853242
E8320-0 438812 .09 4,388.92
55411-0 33, 71448 00 33,714 40
654150 601.80 9 &01.80
BE417.0 554227 o] 6,542 27
G5418-0 T7.B8 08 7788
586130 258507 0a 2, 6B5.07
573120 0413 i} 0413
57514-0 1.265.11 fili] 1,265.11
57E21-0 319,00 il 319.00

Grand Totaks: 00

1.095.700.58

1,005,700.50-

FReport Criteria;
Repor type: GL detail







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTICH
Chack Issus Dales: 120142012 - 12031/2012

Repord Crileris:

Report type: GL datail

Page: 1
Jan 02, 2013 01:56PM

GL Cheack Check  Vendos
Perind  Issuz Date  Mumbsr  Mumbor Payee
15701
12112 120s2012 15701 62141 JOELLE KRAUSE
Total 157018
15702
212 120202 16702 1400 BADGER METER INC
1212 202012 16702 1400 BADGER METER INC
Todal 16702!
15703
1212 120082012 16703 G2071  CALIFGRMNIA LIVING INC
Todal 15703:
15704
1212 120052012 15704 403 CASELLE INC
Taotal 16704:
15TOS
e w2 15705  GZ309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL
Total 15705
15706
1212 12082012 15706 1200 CLINICAL LABOF S B
12012 T20E2012 15706 1300 CLINIGAL LABOF S B
Todal 15706:
15707
1212 12082012 16707 82263 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
Tofal 15707:
15708
1212 120582012 15708  B2438 CVYSTRATEGIES
Tolal 15708:
15709
122 120s22 15709 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSINC
Total 15709
16710
12112 12052012 16710 62445 EXCEL DOOR & GATE COMPANY
Total 15714
16741
1212 12aiRnig arii E2427 GOVERNMENT FINAMNCE OFFICERS A

Descriplion

HOLIDAY WINDOW DESIGH

#25 ORION MODULES
METER SUPPLIES

INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE

CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES

RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM

WATER SAMPLES
WATER SAMPLES

SERVICE CUTS

COMMLINICATION SERVICES

PROPERTY DATA IMFOX

REPLACE GATE QPERATOR WITH 1HP ELITE 120

MEMBERSHIP DUES-SEAN HENRY

Chack
Arrraunl

450.00

450.00

12,701.20

354,72

13,005.92

£30.00

430.00

1,66.00

1,166.00

B,863.60

6,853,560

258.00
1,388.75

1,626.75

457,00

467,00

5,994,75

,604 78

100.00

100.00

4.120,00

412004




Page: 2
Jan 02, 2053 0LSEPM

Check Regiater - GL DETAILVWIDESCRIPTION
Check 1asue Dates: 120172012 - 12031/2012

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Cheok Chack Vandar Description Check
Perid  Issuz Dale  MNumber Mumber Payee Amount
Totzl 16711: 160,00
15712
12142 12/05/2012 15712 348 HODR ENGINEERING ING MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 5440018
12012 12OBZ01Z 15712 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 16,182.20
f2/42 12082012 15712 348 HOR ENGINECRING NG MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 738700
1212 12005/2012. 15712 348 HOR ENGINEERING NG HMISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 343616
Tolal 15712 32, 450.54
15713
1212 1208012 18713 62258 MYDRO-SCAPE PRODICTS, INC AIRVAC - RWD IRRIGATION PUMP 104.06
1212 12053012 15713 62253 MYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC BRASS CPLG - 1" X 75" 32T TS
12112 12062012 16713 62269 NYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING BRASS BUSHING 17 X 75" 17675
12112 12052002 15713 62250 HYDRO-SCARE PRODUCTS, INC 1.67 GAL ROUNDUF PROMAX 150.00
12112 12052012 15713 62258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODLUCTS, INC RECYCLED WATER SPRINKLER GAP 146.02
12M12 12052012 16713 82259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC TAX 7E.88
12112 12052012 15713 62258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES FOR RECYGLED WATER 50,47
Total 167 13! 1,030,863
15714
1212 12052012 15714 244 [NFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1.801.86
1212 12052012 15714 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 39731
Tols! 15714: 190916
15715
12012 120502012 15715 62508 JA&R COMNCRETE PRODUCTS ING HIGH POLYMER CONCRETE 38063
Todal 15715: 38063
15716
12112 2052012 15716 397 JAMET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 4462 .60
Total 165716; 4.462 60
15747
12012 12052002 15717 62086 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MOMNTHLY JANITGRIAL SERVICES B00.00
Total 15717, 600.00
15718
122 10501 18718 BP4T4 MASOM E MASON APPRAISAL SERVICES-NOGALES 5T 2,750.00
Todal 16798: 2,750.00
15718
12112 2052012 5714 257 BMCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 31.37
12112 12052012 15718 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUFPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 11480
12112 12052012 1578 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUFPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 3318
Tatal 16718: 30,09
15720
12112 12052002 16720 G300 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 24,34




ROWLANDWATER DISTRICT

GL Check Check  Vendor

Perod  IssueDate  Member Mumber
Tokal 1672

16721

Stk P B T 15724 BEG0
Tatal 15721:

16722

212 12ipsam2 16782 62434

12112 12hsi012 16722 G243
Total 15722

16723

1212 V2osE0R 15723  G2355

1242 120582012 15723 BZASS
Total 15725

15724

b -0 e 1 T 15724 Tas0

182 1H0SRAE 15724 TS50

b :L b e T ) 15724 TS5
Tatal 15724;

16726

12 120EEM2 157EE a2
Total 15725

16728

12712 12872z 16728 4500
Todal 15728;

16728

1212 120702012 18729 1070

12112 120Ti2e2 15729 1070

12112 1&0Ti2eiz 15729 1070

12112 12072012 16729 1070

1212 12072042 15729 1070
Total 1572%:

16730

1212 12nriEmz 15730 63402

22 12oniEo2 15730 ©2402

22 12f0Fz012 15750 G2402
Todal 15730;

15731

12012 A207i20a2 15731 400

Ciock Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lasue Dates; 12102012 - 1203172012

Payco

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

UNION BANK NA
UNION BANE NA

[}SA BLUE BOOK
USA BLUE BOOK

WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY
WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY
WESTERMN WATER WORKS SUPPLY

WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

ARGAS USALLC

AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPREES
AMERICAN EXPREES
AMERICAN EXPREES

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

ATET MOBILITY

Doscription

SERVICE ALERT

CUSTODY FEES
CUSTODRY FEES

1730 SERIES LEVEL TRANSMITTER (0-15 PSI / 400
TAX

RUBBER KIT * CLA-VAL 801166
DISC RETAINER 8852801F
TAX

BECOND INTERIM BILLIMG-FINANCIAL STATEMEN

ORYGENACETYLENE

CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES
GONFEREMCE & MIST EXPENSES
CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MIST EXPENSES

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE
EMPLOYEE-SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY
MEMBER ADJUSTMENT

MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOUK

Page. 3
Jan 02, 2013 D1:66FM

Cheack
Amaount

24.34

20100

201.00

2, 063.00

1,967,00

4,030.00

1.262.14

110,44

1,372,558

Zraar

70831

83.68

1,087 .46

G, 00000

G,000.00

5765

5785

43419
34.58
Z02.00
23r.00
3481

1,008,586

180,58
854, 48
33.63-

055943

246362




Check Repgister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION
(heck lssue Datas; 12712012 - 12051/2012

Payes

Dregeription

BOOMERANG BLUEPRINT

BUSINESS CARD (VIS&)
BUSINESS CARD [VIS&)
BLISINESS CARD [VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (WISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)

COPH-GCPDEPARTMENT OF PLBLIC

CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC
CIVILTEC ENGINEERING ING

CLINICALLABOFSE

COASTAL CHLOR & BACKFLOW

COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS

ROWLAMD WATER DISTRICT

GL Chack Check  Vendor

Pariod  Issea Dals  Numbor  Number
Total 165731;

15732

12112 oMz 15raz 402
Total $6732:

16733

1212 2nrEnz 15753 1476

122 120TENZ 15753 1478

1212 1anTanz 15753 1478

122 129TEiz 1ETEs 1478

122 A20FM2. 15TEE 1478

122 2022 1573 1478

12z A2naweoi2 . 167EE 1478
Todal 15733.

15734

121z 120F2ei2 . 16T 2189
Tobal 15734:

15735

1212 12072m2 15735 ar

22 1247EnE 15735 LTl
Total 15735

16736

12z 1207z 157ee 1500
Total 15738

15737

122 122 16737 228
Total 15737

15738

1212 20Tl 1573 2057
Tolal 15738

16739

12H2  T2NFE01Z 15738 62430 CVSTRATEGIES
Tolsl 15738:

15740

1212 120720412 15740 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO
Tatal 15740:

15741

1212 12072012 15741 2300

FECERAL EXPRESS

AZ BUILTS-5AN JOSE

CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENGES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXFENSES
GONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREWCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MiSC EXPENGES
CONFEREMCE & MiSC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPEMNSES

04 RENEWAL-DAVE SHUBIN

ENGINEERING-RWIHCDWO

ENGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION L HHEWD

WATER SAMPLES

WASH OUT RES 7. WITH CLZ SOLUTION

FERMIT CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

MILEAGE REIMBLIRSEMENT

POSTAGE

Page: 4
Jan 02, 2013 01:86PM

Chack
Aroun

2,153.82

274,08

274.08

28888
28843
110.00
445.58
111.48
136.50
957.82

4,995.77

105.00

105.00

293525
3,672.50

5,808.75

1,368.75

1,368.75

400,00

400.00

175.440

17540

16,705.94

16,705.54

2230

22.20

89,75




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT (heck Regialer - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION Pagec 5

Check lasuz Dates: 127172012 - 1203172012 Jan 02, 2013 01:56PM
GL Check Check  Wendor [rescription Gheck
Peripd  lssug Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Arnount
Total 15741, BOTS
16742
TaM2 VWAL 16742 330 FUEL PRO INC DO INSPECGTION 17000
Tolal 15742 fro.on
15741
1212 12072012 15743 24701 OGRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES ELER 1
Tofal 15742 101,62
15744
212 A0 16744 2600 HACH COMPANY 2756542 PH STORAGE SOLUTICN S00ML 576,35
Total 15744: G76.30
15745
12112 A20vi0n2 15745 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 767060
Total $5745 T.670G60
15746
a2 1aoT012 15746 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  WIRELESS 300N SMART AGCESS FOINT-RWD GU 263138
1212 120TIZ0N2 . 15T4E 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL — ANTI-SFPAM EDITION-5 ADDITIONAL SPAM FILTERI 163.13
1242 107012 15744b 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  GFI MAILARCHIVER FOR EXCHANGE-35 USERS 446813
1212 YAOTI2012 1STAG 370 HIGHROAD (NFORMATION TECHNOL  NETGEAR WIRELESS-N 300 USE ADAPTER 344,75
Tolal 15746: 2,289.39
15747
1212 120702 165747 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 25717
1212 12072012 15747 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 360029
12112 1207012 15747 2724 HOME DEFPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 1ar.52
1212 AHOTA02 165747 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 58.03
Tolal 15747; B13.01
15748
122 A 15748  BR2435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING POWER-PLIMPSTATION 24 1,785,435
Tatal 16748 1,786,458
15744
122 1ROV 1574 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,804,056
Total 156749 2,804 .95
15750
12112 \HO0T2012  A57E0 62228 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 3080
Tolal 157560 38060
15751
1212 12072012 15751 3380 INTEREMAL REVENUE SERVICE FEDERAL TAX a8a0.1g

1212 12ome;m2 - 15751 3080 INTERMAL REVENUE SERVICE FEDERAL TAX a80.18-




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION Page:. &

Check l3sue Dates: 12M02012 - 121342012 Jan 02, 2013 01:53PM
GL Chack Chack  Vandor Dascriplion Check
Pariod  |ssus Dats  Mumbar  Numbor Payes Amaunt
Tofal 15751: 00
15752
1212 120772012 Bo7E2 G240t ITZEN 25% RETAINER FOR SERVICES 9.025.00
Total 165752 1.625.00
15753
12112 120012 15753 2120 JW D'ANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 298.61
Total 15753: 29051
15754
212 12072012 15754 62514 KEENOLOGY CORPORATION {dba CIP ANKNUAL SUPPORT-CIPAce Software 18,278.00
Tofal 15754: 189,278.00
16755
12112 12072012 16765 F300 LAGERLOF SEMECAL ET AL LA REGION=NPDES PERMIT 54800
Taotal 16755 5800
15756
212 120072092 15745 3650 MAXLUM PETROLEUM DIESEL GLEAR 1,383,18
Totsl 15756: 138318
15757
b AR P TRk 15757 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO TOOLS & SUPPLIES u¥.7a
Tofal 15757: or.ys
15756
1212 10202 16750 5776 MNATIONAL THEATRE FOR CHILDREN FINAL PAYMENT/2011-12 SCHOOL TOUR 510200
Total 15758; 3 102.00
15758
fari2  120r0v2 15759 62448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400.00
Total 157589, 400,00
15760
1R 12NTIEM2 15760 82125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 2,955.24
12312 AT 18760  &2125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BEMEFITS IS28T
Taotal 15760; 334781
15761
1212 207012 15761 116 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION S¥C  SHREDDING SERVICE 28374
Total 16761, 28374
15762

1212 12072012 15762 62511 STANDARD ANMD PCOR'S ANALYTICAL SERVICES 17.000.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chock Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION Paga: 7

Gheck lssue [ates, 12172042 - 12024072012 Jan 02, 2043 04:56PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Descriplion Check
Peripd  Issus Date  HWumbsr Mumbsr Payes Amaunt
Tolal 15762 17, 000,00
15763
1212 12072012 15783 62501 TWTELECOM INTERMET & DATA 1,168.01
Todal 165785 1, 168,01
15764
12112 12072012 15764 62154 UMITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANCE TRUCK & 10607
Totsl 165764 10607
15TES
122 1Tz 15765 323 UPS POSTAGE 14.02
12112 1207202 15765 323 UPS POSTAGE 13012
12192 12072012 15765 323 UPS POSTAGE 8.15
Todal 15765 152.29
15766
1212 A20F2012 15768 2580 VERIZON CALIFORNIA PHONE SERVICE 583.55
Total 157846: B63.65
15TET
12112 12072012 16767 205 WARREN GRAPHICS BUSINESS CARDS-BRITTHIE 52,70
12112 12072012 15767 205 WARREN GRAPHICS HOW MUCH WATER ARE YOLU USING BILL STUFFE T4B8.86
Total 15767 801.56
15TER
1212 12072 15768 TEOD WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION PROJECT WET FACILITATOR TRAINING 3000
Toial 15708: 30.00
15763
1212 AXGTI20a2 15768 242 WATEREUSE ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,813.58
Tatal 15769: 1,613.58
18770
T2 12072012 15770  B2084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 1,865,060
1212 12072012 15770 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 5,650,040
Tedal 15770 TA45.00
15771
122 12ig7z02 15771 2180 COPH-OCEH/DEPARTMENT OF PURLIC D4 RENMEWAL-ERIC HALL 10500
Total 15771 105,00
5772
122 12072042 15772 2180 QDPH-CCP/DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC  D-4 CERTIFICATION-ROBERT LEAMY 105.00

Tolal 15772: 105.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chack Regisler - GL DETAILAYDESCRIPTION Page. &
Check lssus Dales: 1202012 - 1213112012 Jan 02, 2083 01:56PM
GL Chack Check:  Vendor Description Cheack
Perod  Issue Date - Mumbsr  Mumber Payesa Amount
1877
L R W e e 15773 82097 LUINITED STATES TREASURY TAX PAYMENT 8018
Todal 15773; 3808
15774
122 1212002 165774 10 ACWA 2013 AGENCY DUES 14.614.50
Total 15774: 14,514.50
15775
122 122z 18775 A375 ANTHONY LiMA MILEAGE REIMBLIRSEMENT 7483
Total 15774: T4.83
15776
1212 122 15776 62308 AZ DESIGHNS RWD POLO SHIRTS & SWEATSHIRTS TET.BS
Tiptal 1577&: TET ED
15777
1212 1292042 15777 29 DAMNIEL WARREN REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 144,36
Total 15777; 141.36
15778
12112 q2Mf2012 15778 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE THIES TRUCK 14 138.50
Total 15774 138.50
157748
12M2 aniaoz 157718 62445 EXCEL DOOR & GATE COMPANY ANNUAL PM ON 2 DODRS AND 1 GATE 1,065.00
Todal 15779; 1,065.00
16780
1212 121102042 197D 2600 HACH COMPANY 2105850 DPD TOTAL SWIFTEST REFILLS 44 65
1212 12M1i2012 15780 2800 HACH COMPANY 2107 162-NITRIVER 3 REAGENT 100/TEST 887
1212 1EN2me 15780 2800 HACH COMPANY 27256 D1 WATER 45,78
122 12MEme2 15780 2800 HACH COMPANY 2770020 PH BUFFER #4 54,30
12112 12M11i2m2 18780 2600 HACH COMPANY 2770220 PH BUFFER #10 8885
12h2  12nemz? 15780 2800 HACH COMPANY TAX 5755
12112 12142012 15780 2800 HACH COMPANY PH EIT #LPV2550T 97.002 51433
Folad 15780; 1.080.23
16781
1242 12Me012 15781 374 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL — MANAGE SERVICES 4.414.01
T12M2 131202 15784 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL DATA CENTER 305281
1212 1212012 15781 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  UPS BATTERY REPLACEMENTS 435.00
Totel 15781 7.201.62
15782
1212 a0 15782 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES BODA7
122 1220z 15782 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 281.08
1212 a2 15782 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 38,09




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Repgister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Datos! 12172012 - 12031/2042

GL Chack Check  Vendor
Paricd  Issua Dale  Mumber  Mumber Payee
1212 12n1e02 15782 2724 HOME DEPOT CREMT SERVICES
1212 12r1emz 15782 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
1212 1antame 15782 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Taotal 15782
15TE3
e oanvamsz 15783 244 INFOSEND INC
Total 15783
15784
1212 12rizm2 15784 397 JANET MORMINGSTAR
Todal 16784
15785
12H2  12M1ii2n2 15785 267 MCMASTCER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Total 15785!
15788
1212 1212012 15786 62513 MUNITEMPS
Tolal 15788
15787
&2 A2 15787 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC
Total 15787:
15TEB
1212 1z2nizoiz 157688 G2447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC
Tedal 15788:
15783
1212 12202 15788 339 SCWUA
Taotsl 15788:
15780
1aMd 1antfaome 15780 5750 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
Total 15750
15781
1212 1212012 15781 G21466 S0 CAL GAS GO
Totfal 15781
15792
1212 12nizi2 15782 G2045 SZU-PEI LU-YAMNG

Todal 157892

Descripfion

Page: @
dan 02, 2013 D1-56RM

MATERIAL & SUPFLIES
MATERIAL & SUPFLIES
MATERIAL & SUPFLIES

BILLING SERVICE

LEGAL FEES

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

TEMP-WEEK ENDING 11518/12

WisSH CONCRETE SAND

LOBEYIST

RESERVATION ()

PAINT FOR VALVES

GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

Chock
Ambunt

59.07
i0.68
20.00

oeT.er

1,675.26

1,675.26

4,850.00

4,850.00

ET.37

SFAT

Te6.25

756,25

TI263

73283

1,500,800

1,400.00

200.00

200.00

20288

202.83

G225

52.25

26.02

26.02




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisler - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check 1asue Dates; 12072012 - 123172012

GL Chack Check.  Vondor
Period  Issug Date  Murnber  Number
15793

12112 12z 165793 900

Total 15793
16784
132 TRVENR 15704 2800
1EEE AR 15798 2000
12142 12842092 15004 2800
Total 15784:
16796
122 1Moz 15795 THOO
Total 15795
15798
212 12heniz 16758 3
Total 15798:
16822
122 12hnanmz2 16822 4750
1212 2Tz 16822 4750
122 1anvRoe 15822 4750
1212 12872012 15822 4750
122 12MT7R012 15822 4750
Total 15322,
15823
1212 12272012 156823 00
1212 122202 156823 1000
12112 12272012 15823 1000
12112 T2 15823 1000
Tolal 15823
15824
1242 12/zTi2o2 166824 4300
Todal 15824
15625
1212 122712012 5825 B2121
Tokal 15825
15628
1212 12i2riz012 15626 1625
Tolal 16828;
16827
122 1ETiEma 15827 1185
12M12. 12izTmiznz 15827 1185

Payes

Description

Page:

Jan 0Z, 2013 0156PM

Cheack
Arnount

THE GAS COMPANY

VULCAN MATERIAL COMPAMNY
VULCAN MATERIAL COMPANY
VULCAMN MATERIAL COMPANY

WATER EQUCATION FOUNDATION

WIENHOFF DRLIG TESTING INC

PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWE JT WATER LINE COMMIZSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

ACVINIRIA
ACVIASIFIA,
ACWALIPIA
ACWAIPLA,

ARGAS USALLE

ANDREW J ANTUNEZ

ANTHEM BELUE CROSS

ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST
ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST

GAS UTILITY BILL

DIRT 10-WHEEL
COLD PATCH (TEMPORARY BLACK TOP}
COLD PATCH (TEMPORARY BLACK TOF}

MEMBERSHIP 2013

CONSORTIUM FEE

588.2 AC FT-QCT 2012 WATER

MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE
TVIMWD WATER USE CHARGE

BUDGET ASSESSMENT R0 QUARTER

EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANGE PROGRAM
RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS

OXYGENACETYLENE

SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT-FALL 2¢12

RETIREE HEALTH BEMEFITS

PEST CONTROL-MONMTHLY SERVICE
STINGING INSECT TREATMENT

144,58
144,68
260,00
1,131.58

1,280.29

2,691.83

2,655.00

2,655.00

195.00

185.00

AGGA42.80
7.978.80
2456.83
5, 78784

11,104.67

483 74504

36,7800
CER R
54,86

70822

45,551,534

57.65

57.68

158.00

158.00

448820

A,485.20

100.00
125.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL
Period

Check

|ssue Date

Tolal 15927,

16628
1212
1212

12027z
120

Total 15828

15629
1212 12272012
Tatal 158248

15830
a2 12En2012
Total 15830

15831
1242
1212
1aMz2

Y2272
1272012
1272012

Todal 15831;

16832
122 127012
Tokal 15832,

15833
22
fal2
a2
a2
212
121z

122712012
12272012
122ri2et2
12027202
1RRTam2
1222ma

Total 15833

16834
12112 12y
Tolal 15534.

15635
1212 12272012
Tatal 15835

16836

1812 1vRm2

Tatal 15834&;

Check
Humber

15828
15828

15829

15830

15831
15831
15831

15832

15833
15833
15833
15833
15833
15833

15834

15835

15838

Vendar
MNumber

2452
52482

AGD

385D

1400
1400
1400

62515

1478
1476
1476
1476
1476
147

G207

403

BOES

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates; {22012 - 1203172012

Payos

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

ATET MOBILITY

ATHEMS SERVICES (MODERN SVC)

BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER ING
BADGER METER ING

BLUETARP FINANCIAL

BUSINESS CARD (VIS&)
BUSINESS CARD {VISA)
BUSINESS CARD [VISA)
BUSINESS CARD {VISA)
BUSINESS CARD [VISA)
BUSINESS CARD [VISA)

CALIFORNIA LIVING INC

CASELLE iNC

CINTAS CORFORATION LOC 893

Dastiiplion

Jan 02, 2013 01:86PM

Check
Amount

235,00

Page:

N

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE
SHORTALONG TERM DISABILITY

MOBILE PHOMES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEROOK

TRASH SERVICE

BERVICE REMEWAL
PLASTIC FIRE SERVICE METERS
1-1/2" BECLAIM TURBO METERS WITH GRICN

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

CONFERENCE & MESC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MIST EXFENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCLE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISCG CXPENSES

INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE

CONTRAGT SUPPORT CHARGES

UNIFORM RENTAL

16058
54,48

1,005.06

1,466.65

1,466.65

541,582
54165
200.00
1,785.04

360310

G,288.14

2B5.19
2B5.19
224867
22 50
179.60
176.65

138,23
50.00

2,613,665

430.00

430.00

1,166.00

116600

1.875.96

187585




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Ragistar - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssus Datos: 12172012 - 1205172012

GL Check Check  Vendor

Pariod  Issus Dake  Mumber  Mumber

15837

1212 1227202 16837  B2iDg
Tofal 1583T:

15838

12412 1282772042 15838 il |
Total 15838:

15833

12112 12272012 15839 1200
Tolal 15839,

15840

T2 TETznz2 15840 2128
Tidal 156400

15849

12142 12Tz 16841 1270
Tidal 15841

15642

122 12Tana 15842 2185
Tatal 15842

15843

1212 12272012 15843 22541
Tolal 15843:

15844

122 T2ETa02 156844 2283
Todal 15844

15845

1212 2Tz 15845 62351
Todal 15845

15845

12012 2272042 15845 82433
Total 15844G:

15847

1212 122r2mz 15847 330
Tolal 15847;

16848

122 RETzm 2 15848 24701

Payes

Dazcription

CITY QF INDUSTRY CITY HALL

CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC

CLINIGAL LABOF S B

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE

CATA QUICK INFORMATION 5YSING

DEFARTMENT OF PUBRLIC HEALTH

DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION CO

DUKE'S LANDSCARING INC

ELITE EQUIPMENT INC.

EMPLOYELE RELATIONS INC

FUEL PRO INC

GRAINGER

RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM

UPDATE STANDARD DRAWINGS

WATER 3AMPLES

TIRES BACKHOE

PROFPERTY DATA INFO

RECYCLED WATER FEES

MEW Z' WATER SERVICLE

GARDENING SERVICE

FUEL.GAP

BACKGROUND VERIFICATION

REPLACE PUMP ON CHESEL DISPENSER

#3IW140 EXTENSION LADDER 2BFT.

Paga:

Jen 02, 2013 01:56PM

heck
Amount

221887

221687

240.00

240,00

1.038.25

1.038.25

79520

7520

100.00:

10000

1,386.00

1,386.00

5, 788,00

G,798.00

169500

1,685.00

16.26

16.26

16275

16278

1,895.00

1.895.00

46522



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check issue Dates: 12/1/2012 - 12/31/2012

TAX

GL Chiack Chetk  Waendor
Pariod  Izsvo Date  Nember Mumber Payee
1212 12izrizo2 15648 24701 GRAINGER
Total 15648
15444
122 122T202 15843 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC
1212 12272 155849 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC
Todal 15549,
15850
1212 122720192 16850 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
1212 12272012 15850 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
122 12202 15850 373 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNDL
1212 1227202 15853 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
1212 122vi2mz2 15850 373 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
1212 12272z 15850 378 HIGHROAD INFOQRMATION TECHNOL
12112 1282712012 15850 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
1212 12izrizoiz 15850 3re HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
12R2 12iEnizoz 15850 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL
12M2  1ziETirz2 15850 318 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
Tolal 15660;
15859
122 12Tz 16851 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC LUTILITY COMMISS
Tiodal 15851:
15852
1212 12272012 15852 244 INFOSEND INC
Total 15852:
15853
1212 12272012 15853 B2228 INLAND DESERT SECURITY &
Total 15853
15854
1212 12ETHI2 15854 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
122 12ETana2 15854 30s0  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
1212 T2 15854 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SLUPPLY CO
1212 122772012 15854 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SLUPPLY CO
1212 12272012 15854 050 INLAND WATER WORKS SLIPPLY CO
1212 2272042 15854 3050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
1212 12272012 15854 3050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
12012 12272012 15854 3050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
12112 1242712012 15854 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
12112 12avizm 2 15854 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
212 Tz 15854 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
Todai 15864
16856
12M2 122702 15855 62066 JANITORIAL BYSTEMS

MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUFPP
MISC ENGINEERING-ON GQING RC WATER SUFF

OV WIN SVR STD SGL 8A OLY ML 2P 3YR ACQYI
O VAN SVR STD LISA OLY ML 29 AP 3Y AQYI

OV 5& EXCHANGE SVR 3YRMCOYRI
O SA WIN SVR USER CAL 3YRIACQYRI
OV S& EXCHG USER CAL 3YRMMCOYRI
0V LISA EXCHG USER CAL 3YRACOYRI

OW REM DT SVC CAL 5GL SAFYYILAP LCAL
O REM OT SVG CAL SGL LSK 301 AP LICA

OV LISA OFFICE PRO PLUS 3YRAGEYRI
TAX

PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24

BILLING SERVICE

ANSWERING SERVICE

SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS

JER #3 112 METER BOX BODY ONLY

JEBR & 1/4 CONCRETE BODY CHLY

28" 7ILB ORANGE SAFETY CONE PLAIN
J-3T10R FIRE HYDRANT WP CAP 8 HOLE
J-37TS FIRE HYDRANT WP CAPS 8 HOLE
TAX

SUPFLIES FOR SERVICES

SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES

304" 501542 INSERT O-RING

TAX

MONTHLY JANITOREIAL SERVICES

Pagr: 13
Jan 02, 2013 01:56PM

Chack
Arraunt

a7.82

G03.04

1.618.20
15,106.86

16,925.13

1,400.00
12,408.00
533.00
805.00
1,020.00
1,800.00
1,280.00
2,250,040
53,300.00
£,602.53

58,668.53

518,40

51840

2,194,090

21%4.00

37810

37840

4,683.76
44,80
165.00
7134

5,5608.00

§,120.00

1,383.20

184
268.72
1677
147

22.98037

BO0,00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Check

Check Register - GL DETAILWTDESCRIPTION
Check |3sue Dates: 12102012 - 1253172012

andor

Period  lzsue Dale Mumber MNumber

Tolal 15355;

15858
12M2 12272012 15856

Tolal 15856:

15857
212 12272012 15857

Tolal 15857:
15858
12542 12272012 15858
12M2 227012 15858
12042 12272012 15858

Tolal 15358

15858
1212 12272012 1559

Total 15858:

15860
12112 12272012 15E60

Tola! 15860

15861
Y22 12012 15861

Toal 15861;

15862
122 A0 15882

Todal 15862;

15863
1212 202 16863

Totsl 15363

15864
1242 AMFR0M2 ¢ 15864
1212 1207012 15864

Tolal 15864;

15365
1212 12272012 GBS
122 1208272012 15865
12142 2EN2012 15665

Payee

232y

233

257
257
257

B2513

G2478

62377

a2448

46204

G2125
62125

5740
8740
5740

MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SVEC

MCMASTER-GARR SUPPLY GO
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO
MCMASTER-CARR SUFPLY CO

MUNITEMPS

METWORKFLEET ING

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES ING

PARS

PITHEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANTIAL

PREMIER ACCESS
PREMIER ACCESS

QUINN COMPANY
QUINN COMPANY
GLUINN COMPANY

Dastiiplion

CONSULTING SERVICES

FIELD METER TEST

TOOLS & SUPPLIES
TQOLS & SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SUPPLIES

TEMP-WEEK ENDING 12-16-12

MONTHLY SERVICE

AT SUPPLIES

GASHY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE

POSTAGE METER-QUARTERLY BILL

EMPLOYEES" DENTAL BENEFITS
RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFRITS

PARTS CAT TRACTOR
PARTS CAT TRACTOR
REPLACE STABALIZER HOSE(S)

Paga: 14
Jan 02, 2013 01:56PM

Check
Amount

50000

372250

372250

T05.00

TOE.0D

ot - ¥
338
141.29

441 4%

24325

943.25

30920

388,20

5344

G844

30000

I00.00

401.29

401,39

310075
30267

8,493.42

4210
B1.74
VE2.25



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT (heck Rengister - GL DETAILVWDESCRIPTION Page: 1%

Check lssue Dates: 127172012 - 12431i2072 Jan 02, 203 01:58PM
GL Chack Check Mondor [rescriplion Check
Period  Iszus Date  Numbor  Mumber Payee Amcunt
Todal 15805 908,189
15864
1212 122v2m2 15668 116 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SWC  SHREDDING SERVICE 10415
Tatal 15865 18415
15867
1212 12Tz 15867 62062 ROBERT LEAMY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 21.00
12112 T2Tia0iz 15867  G2062 ROBDERT LEAMY REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-ADVANCED DISTRIBGUT 186,70
Tolal 15B6T: 22070
15868
1212 1Tz Lililidi) 33 BOSEMARIE PEREA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT TIBT5
a2 12Erote hililidi] 38 HOSEMARIE PEREA REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-ADWA CONFERENCE O51.61
1212 122 16868 38 ROSEMARIE PEREA NON REIMBURSABLE EXPLENSE-ACWA CONFERE 0.30-
Tolal 15966 1,0:21.06
15885
12112 120272012 15BG0 5600 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING FOWER 15,362.11
1212 12272012 15863 EBOD SO CALIFORNIA EDISON QFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1,706,860
Tatal 15869 17.068.04
15670
1212 T2 15870 143 ST JOSEPH HERITAGE HEALTHCARE PHYSICAL EXAM-J CLARK 65,00
Tolal 15870 55.00
15871
1212 122rEe 15871  B2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE QOFFICE SUPPLIES B 44
Todal 15871: God.44
15872
1212 A0z 15872 82484 SBUNNY EXPRESS POSTAGE 21.33
Todal 16872 21.33
15873
1212 12272012 15673 G500 THERMALAR INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 34376
Total 156871 343.76
15874
1212 TAETI02 15874 62501 TW TELECOM INTERNET & DATA, 1,178,523
Tolal 15874 1, 17853
15876
122 12202 10875 B350 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERWVICE ALERT 21600

Todal 15875 216.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Check

Perod  Issue (ate Mumber

15878

12112 125avraoe 15878
Toaal 15876,

18677

12M2  AH2T2052 15877
Total 15877,

15478

1212 AxeTia0m: 15878
Tatsl 15878

15474

122 T2ATENZ 15878
Todal 15875

15880

1212 \RETa042 15880
Tofal 15380;

15881

12112 q@Rw2012 158481

1292 12012 15881

1212 2RvaME 15881

1212 AxRT2042 15881
Total 15881:

16882

e ApENM2 . 15882
Total 15883

15883

1212 VHNETENR 15883
Tolal 16383;

16854

18 ERReE 15884
Tatsl 15884,

158B5

122 1dzei20q8 158385

122 faazo2 15885
Total 15885,

15886

13012 AR2E2017 15886

Vendor
MNurmber

52154

GZ353

T7oo

205

62510
652510
62510
62510

206

2242

321

am
a7

Check Regisler - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check Issus Dales 1202012 - 12031212

Payes

LINITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUF |

WVERIZON BUSINESS

VERIZON CALIFCRMIA,

WALKUT YALLEY WATER DISTRICT

WARREN GRAPHICS

WESTERN HOSE & GASKET
WESTERN HOSE & GASKET
WESTERN HOSE & GASKET
WESTERN HDSE & GASKET

WESTIN ENGINEERING INC

WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING ING

CIVILTEC ENGINEERING ING
CIVILTEC ENGINEERING ING

COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS

Diascription Check

Amount
MAINTERNANCE TRUCK 10, 12 1,017.05
1,017.05
PHONE SYSTEM-VOIPNOIGE LINE goi.62
891.92
PHONE SERVICE 478,80
47560
RECLAIMED WATER B02.75
G0Z.7a
PWET FLYER 27054
27364
FIRE HOUSE WITH ALUMINURK FITTINGS 1.8 X 50° 36324
RECYCLED WAER HOWSE 75" X .50¢ 136.00
FIRE SWIVEL WASHER 2.5 5334
TAX 3644
aua.02
SCADA MAINTENANCE COMTRACT 7,868.50
286850
AUDITING SERVICES FISCAL YR O6/30/12-FINAL 8| 1,325.00
1,325.00
ADD TO PROGRAM-A DAVIDSON G5.00
5560
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS T20.00
ENGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION LHHCWD 12,105.00
12 825.00
PERMIT CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 165,49

Pags:

16

Jan 02, 2013 01:56PM




Page: 1T
Jan 02, 2043 01:36PM

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check Issus Dales: 1212012 - 12302012

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Chock Check Vendor Descnptian Check
Pariod  IssuaDala  Mumber  Mumber Pryee Amount
Tolal 15885 168.4%
15867
1212 12282012 16867 348 HDR FNGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CLUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 567385
Talal 16887: 867365
15868
12012 122RE02 . 16888 62078 MCKINMEY CONSTRUCTION COING FURMISH & INSTALL 8 X 4" LATERAL 14,832,006
Tolal 15688 14,832.00
16889
1212 1222012 16085 183 NOBEL SYSTEMS INTEGRATION OF HYDRAULIC MODEL TO GEQWIE 9.600.00
12712 12252012 16889 188 WOBEL SYSTEMS GEOVIEWER ONLINE HOSTING 5.000.00
Total 15685; 14,600.00
15890
1212 120282012 15680  B2084 AWWESTIN ENGINEERING INC ROWVLAND WD-PHASE 1 AMGIFCMMS 1,375.00
1212 1202802012 15680  B2064 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ROVVLAND WD-PHASE T AMIGIF/CMMS 1,205.00
Taotal 16690; 2.580.00
122012
12112 1ME0EM2 122012 8500 THHEE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 4333 ACT FT-0CT 2012 WATER 406 806,20
1217 1220202 122012 BE00  THREE VALLEYS MLUN WATER DIST TWMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54
12112 1MEDIEMZ 1E2E0E BEI0 THREE VALLEYS MLUN WATER DIST TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3, 70068
1212 imEni2mz 1220 8300 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,625 65
1212 1RENE0IZ 12EMME B800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 5,022.18
Total 122012 420,070.85
Grand Totals: 1,448 #16.19

Summary by General Ledgar Account Numibar

GL Aocount

Debit Credit Proof

11171-0 17,191.20 0T 17,181.20
11505-0 103.80497 o0 106,804, 17
14300-0 12,701.20 oo 1270120

222100 46511 1,448 701.30- 1448216 10-
51310-0 §73.040.50 0o B73,048.50
514101 T, 59349 Ril 730348
51410-2 5,500.47 A0 5 60047
51410-3 3,780,648 A0 3, TEO.GE
51410-5 13,000.88 Rii] 13,000.08
51510-0 9,68531 00 988531
51B10-0 1110487 fii] 11, 10467
52210-0 10,68 i) 10.68
52100 1766684 00 1766694
S4208-0 10,634,235 00 10,634.35
54210-0 Taze3 Bl Ta2463




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Account Dehif
BE211-0 265384
Ba212-0 2.880.85
54213-0 1.62087
54214-0 3068222
542150 5,152.34
S4218-0 4,241.08
55110-0 1,738.50
sE210-0 4,364,535
EE211-0 21,730,00
58214-0 1,113.10
582150 168,853.08
56218-0 28587
G6217-0 28209
68218-9 11,3560.50
SB219-0 B,600,00
S8220-0 1220t
SH221-0 2832049
SEFEI-0 4.51%.18
£58313-0 19,409,533
S8320-0 4,533,414
55411-0 38, 722,20
54130 5,055.99
55415-0 641.52
Se8418-0 J21.18
58417-0 12.355.60
S6418-0 1.728.96
58419-0 B4.95
S6710-0 1.037.75
53611-0 T.326.00
638120 5.556.64
B732-0 2,743,689
B7314-0 5,883.57
S7315-0 4,033.75
5T38-0 49.515.87
57320-0 315,00
573210 5,163 B1

Grand Totals: 1,449, 186,41

Check Repister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Daiss: 12172012 - 12051/2012

Credit

69.30-

380018
.00
Rili]
il
Rili]
Rili]
00

1,448 18841~

Prool

265304
280085
1,620.87
306222
6,152,534
4,2441.08
1,730,850
4,354 35
21,730.00
1,113.10
18,093.05
6587
2E2.00
11,360.50
8.500.00
72,227.08
28,320.40
444288
15,400.33
4,533.41
38 72220
&,055.0%
641,82
e
12,353,850
1,693,337
LER-1
1,057.75
7,325,00
518545
374380
556357
403375
AU E15ET
315.00

5§ 162 61

il

Raport Gritedia:
Rapot lypa! GL detail

Page: 18
Jan 02,2013 01:56PM







Rowland Water District

ME]‘HOI’CIDCIHI’H

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
CCs

Date:  January 2, 2013

Subjeet: Investment Update — December 2012

FEconomic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for January
29th, The last meeting was held on December 11th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a
target range of 0 to ¥ percent, At the mecting, the Federal Reserve stated that “although
the unemployment rate has declined somewhat since the summer, it remains elevaled,
Houschold spending has continued to advance, and the housing scctor has shown further
signs of improvement, but growth in business fixed investment has slowed. Inflation has
been running somewhat below the Committee’s longer-run objeclive, apart from
temporary variations that largely refleet fluctuations in energy prices, Longer-term
inflation expectations have remained stable.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price
Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 3.1 for the month of
November. The previous reading was 3.2 in QOctober.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of December with a yield of 0.33%. This
represents a .01 basis point increase from the month of November, A comparison with
last year shows LAIF .05 basis poinis lower than December 2011 when the yield stood at

01.38%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yicld of
2.04%, a .17 basis point decrease from the month of November. This represents a 1.71
basis point premium to T.AIF, The District had two bond purchases and maturities in the
month of December. The purchases were a $250,000 Fannie Mae Note with a five year
maturity yielding 0.875% and a $250,000 US 'Trcasury with a five year maturity yielding
0.625%. The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yield of .41% with an
average maturity of 586 days.
Rowland Water Disfrict
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



WAENS

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MOMTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

CASH

Citizens Business Bank TEEZTT.07

Comeanica Bark Ml 845,35

TOTAL CASH TES 120,42

COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLACEMENT MA Amih - 2 Years iy HA M 0.41% BER 2,165,000,00 11.67%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND {LAIF) A A, [T M MA 0,35% M 2,861,319.38 15.40%
BMNY MELLON INVESTMENTS = Purchase . . Efective % af.
TUNION BANK CLSTODLANS Term Quartity | Frice Cument Price | Maturty Date ield Nest Call Curerit Value | Bortfeila
Fecd Home Loan Mg Corp G Year 260,000.00 100 454 100457 [T ] 3.38% Ma 251,242.50 1.35%
LS Treasury Mole 5 Year 250,000.00 99,902 100858 04/30M3 5.40% M 252,470.00 1.36%
Fess Haorme Loan Mg Corp 4 Year 250,000.00 0B 107,800 0E28M13 3.76% M 254,500.00 1.37%
LS Treasury Bill 5 Year 250,000,00 G4 364 107.BB2 0vaina 3,38% Ma 254,657.50 1.37%
Fedl Matl Miyg Assn 4 Year 250,000,090 101 863 102 563 121113 2.41% M 256,407.50 1.38%
Fedl Hame Laan Mg Carp 5 Year 250,000,00 59.758 102 368 010714 2.50% MA, 255,470,00 1.28%
Fed Matt Mg Assn 5 ear 250,000.00 100,531 102 BE4 Q20501 4 2.42% MA 267, 160,00 1.28%
Fed Mati Kty Assn 5 Year 250,000,050 99748 103,035 031304 2.49% A 257,595,00 1.25%
Fed Farm Credit Bank 5 Yaar 250,000.00 59.782 102,260 04174 2.83% A 255,650,00 1.38%
Fedl Home Loan Meg Corp 5 Year 250,000,000 100,012 103,013 0442001 & 200% Ma 257,532,50 1.29%
Fed Mall Mg Assn S¥ear 260,000,600 49,594 105088 051614 2.50% A 257 74750 1.35%
Fed Mat Mhg Assn 5 ear 100,000.00 101.835 104 463 110200 2E3% MNA 104,462,000 058
Fed Homs Lean Mg Corp & Year 250,000.00 100 B8 106,361 aans 2.84% A 26340250 1.42%
S Treazury Mot ENear 250,000,00 29,439 104,965 a3mns 2.50% P, Q62 422 50 1.41%
US Treasury Mobe £ Year 250,000,000 108018 105.084 G&/30M 35 2E0% R 2GR,735.00 141%
Fedl Masl Mty Assn £ Year 250,000,000 T0Z.0E1 105,136 oians 2.38% R 262,820,000 141%
U5 Treasury Nale 5 Yaar 250,000.00 100.265 105,967 oa3Ne 2.25% LS 2654,902.50 1.43%
US Treasury Mate ¥ ear 260,000,00 101.21% 103.68E TN 1.50% [T 258,220.00 1,509
US Treasury Mobe 5Year 250,000,000 101.231 101.906 105118 1.00% [ 2E£.765.00 15T
Fadl Bl Mg Assn 5 Year 250,000,00 100,635 102,018 111818 1.38% A 257,547,500 1.56%
US Treasury Mobe 5¥Year 250,000.00 HiEa2 101.414 1153048 B BA FE3.535.00 1.36%
Fad Hatl ftg Assn 5 Year 200,000,000 107184 102.517 ey 1.28% BlA 20E.004,00 1.10%
Feeed Mt Ttg Assn 5 Year 250,000,000 100.0E3 100,286 calzany 0.B8% WA EEG.T20.00 1.35%
US Treasury Mate 5 Year 250,000,00 5,559 o8R0 Cann T 2% WA 243,550,060 1.84%
Fed Bt ftg Assn 5 Yiar 250.000,00 100,059 100185 12N T 088 A ZELAAT50 1.86%
Cash Reserm Account QAR 225.238.49 1.21%
Tatal ENY Mellon Investmants 6,437,794.49 34 645
MERRILL LYMCH INVESTMENTS. ! Purchasa . Effective ol
(UNIDN BANK CUSTODIAN] o Chuanbty | Prics | R Ee | i l:’““"*| ield e, Gl Dorent Vel | bl
Fedl Home Losn Bank 5 Year £00,000,00 BE.345 100,551 ¥l EREES IS 502 TEE.00 2.71%
Fedl Home Loan Bank A Year 435,000,00 05,680 100,326 O AN 183% [{E 485 51270 2ETH
Fedl Mat! bl Asen 5 Year 500,000,00 B8 425 100,362 Qa3 B.25M iR 504, 31000 2%
Fedl Home Lozn Bank 5 ear 425,000.00 100,901 102.786 12133 35 Ma SO, TE0T0 2,745
Fedl Home Logn Bank a4 Yew 240,800.00 100447 101.380 o2 1.36% [AEN 2o 45400 1.32%
Fedl Home Loan Bank 5 Yo 300.000.00 100.6E7 104,799 1AM 24 275 M 514, 5E7.00 1.69%
Fedl Home Loan Bank 4 Year 245.000,00 o270 161,838 TATEN4 1.255% M& 24801800 1.34%
Fedl Mall Wiy Az 5 Year A4200,000,00 100,625 162,584 CENEEME 1:25% M 482451 20 2.85%
Fedl Nall kg Assn 5 Year E00L000,00 100,358 103.014 T1H8ME 1.538% M 515, 005,00 2.77%
Fedl Home Loan Mg Cop 5 Year 50000060 100,527 161275 OHOENT 1,00% Na 47092575 2.50%
Fed! Home Loan Mg Comp B Year EEGO00.00 102124 12317 0217 1.26%: MN& 255, TR2.50 1,38%
Fedl Home Loan Kty Comp B Year ZEG.000.00 100.783 101242 DEEANT 1,005, MNA 255,105.00 1,36%
Feot Matl kg Assn 5 Year A85.000.00 101,342 100233 DBZEAT 0.88% N ABE,H0EED 2.82%
ML Bank Dapoeit (Sash soceant] 0.00% 1,051, 445,58 §.865%
Total Merrill Lynch Investrments 6,345, 550,08 34,15%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 17,813,671.85 100
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 18,582,792.37

Hﬂaﬂ e Avarage Yield of Tota! imeedirment Fortfolio: 1.33%

Alakal valuen dheeetelng: Sy liel ausinges day of month volaas.
Al Isted invasrnes camphd vtk the Diginels Sumecran af Investmens Solloy s aseblished In Reaglaon 3-2007,

The Disriz's avalable cash anc nvesiment pertfaie providen siciors cash Tow ond Louldky b mess all namal ebboadons Tar an leass & gix-meetk peried af irma,
HOTE: Al imeras! values shown aboee are aased on arral rnas of raluim
54-...-

$ N

Saan 5. Henry, Finance Cificer



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2012

N e L T T S i e [ Pr, L RE T e T
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F. | ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
TVMWD 2293.9| 1,378,585.20 600.98 564.7 343,360.10 608.04
PWR 467.3 370,568.90 793.00 536.1 404,219.40 754.00
27612 1,749,154.10 1100.8 747 579.50
RECLAIMED WATER 102 _ 2,830.82 277.53 3.4 _1,010,02 297.06
TOTAL WATER CHARGES| | 27714  1,151,984.92 1 1,042 74858952
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD--
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5,022.18 5,452.49
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54 -
WATER USE CHARGE 1,625.55 -
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3,780.68 -
SUBTOTAL 13,472.95 5,452.49
PWR—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 9,302.44 7,491.02
CONNECTED CAPACITY 2,455.93 -
WATER USE CHARGE 5,761.12 -
DEPRECIATION -
REPLACEMENT .
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT .
SUBTOTAL 17,519.49 7,491.02
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES > 30,992.44 12,943.51
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES 1782977300 L el 761,533.03
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: $  643.35 $  689.67




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2012
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/12
—_— T
ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative Balance in Tier Cumulative Acre Foot FPercentage
Manthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 385.3 385.3 4095_.? Sﬁ 1.8 3.16%
Feb 210.7 B35.0 3786 747 -51 -5.83%
Mar a370.8 1066.8 34152 1120.5 -83.7 -4.79%
Apr 2471 1313.9 3168.1 1494 =180.1 -12.05%
Iay 2821 1698.0 2786 1867.5 -171.5 -0.18%
Jun 266.4 2062.4 24186 2241 -178.6 -7.97%
Jul 520.5 2582.9 1899.1 2614.5 -31.6 -1.21%
Aug 531.9 2114.8 1367.2 2988 126.8 4.24%
Sep 477.9 3592.7 889.3 3361.5 2312 6.88%
Ot 5458 4138.5 243.5 3735 403.5 10,.80%
Mov 2293.9 5432 4 -1950.4 4108.5 232349 56,56%
Dec 4482 4482 -100.00%

TOTAL




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2012 PM-22 Water Purchases

7,000

EMonthly Total H Cumulative Total

6,000 4‘ B Tier 1 Water

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct  Nov Dec
Month



Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2012
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/12

— |
ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 416.4 416.4 9,091.5 7592 -376 -47.45%
Feb 4295 845.9 8,662.1 1,585 -739 -46.62%
Mar 416.6 1,262.5 8,245.5 2,377 -1,115 -46,89%
Apr 519.4 1,781.9 7.726.1 3,169 -1,387 -43.78%
May 587 4 2,369.3 7,138.7 3,062 -1,592 -40,19%
Jun 7046 3,073.9 §,434.1 4,754 -1,680 -35.34%
Jul 632.8 3,706.7 5,801.3 5,546 -1,840 -33.17%
Aug 703.9 4.410.6 5,007.4 6,339 -1,828 -30.42%
Sept §39.0 5,049.6 4.458.4 7.131 -2 081 29.19%
Oct 588.3 5637.9 3,870.1 7,923 -2, 285 -28.84%
Nov 467.3 6,105.2 3,402.8 8,716 2,610 -29,95%
Dec 9,508 -5,508 -100.00%

[ToTAL




Monthly Total (AF)

EGY 2012 Rowland JWL Purchases |

10,000

8 Monthly Total
B Cumulative Taotal

B Tier 1 Water
8,000 ———

9,000 +

7,000

©,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul  Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Month







Water Purchases for CY 2012
(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM

RECYCLED SYSTEM

JWL
| e i DEE Miramar
Jap 0.0 3B5.3 2223 194.1
FEBE 0.0 3107 352.1 774
MAR 0.0 370.8 3126 104.0
APR .0 2871 2323 247.1
MY 0.0 382.1 348.1 2304
JUN .0 3664 516.6 187.9
JUL 0.0 520.5 5786 54,2
AUG 0.0 531.9 £91.0 12.0
SEP 0.0 477.9 554.8 B4.2
OCT 0.0 433.3 4144 173.8
NE 0.0 A06.4 265.8 201.5 F
DEC 0
TOTAL 0.0 4,472.4 4,488.6 1,576.6
I 1.400

Ara-Teat

| simea waoio w2011 mapiz |

1,200 | -

Well 1 WD Industry
57 28.9 1.0 0.1
1.1 26.9 1.0 5.9
0.8 2498 1.0 5.8
2.4 321 1.0 1.6
7.0 30.7 2.0 10.4
36.2 32.0 2.0 213
45.7 43.2 40 34.8
48.2 3.4 7.0 57.3
49.8 0.0 3.0 43:2
477 0.0 2.0 285
38.0 0.0 1.0 8.2
306.6 226.3 25.0 2181
40 7

| cz008 mz0w0 m2011 m2092 |




Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2012-2013

[Acre-Teet)
12000
10000
a00o
BOO0
5,401
4000
2000 -
=
= \o o r~ ~ = 3‘
- o ]
o e = 2 i = = 2 H
D Mo o ann i
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nav Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
C— Prigr Year Monthly Total I Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water —sss=@Current Year Purchased Water







strategic Communications ———
m——— Public Relations

CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISION i FERCEPTIONT

Rowland Water District
Communications Strategies Update
January 8, 2012

Media Outreach
o Press Release/distributed: MWD Poster Contest Winners from Rowland service area
s On Rowland Unified School District website
o Press Release/in process: Winners of EduGrants
o Press Release/in process: New Public Affairs Representative

Qutreach Training
o Metwith Rowland Unified School District PIO and RWD Director of Administrative Services and Public

Affairs Representative about cooperation with educational outreach and subsequent media outreach
o Working with General Manager and Director of Administrative Services to help train new outreach
personnel and develop strategies for optimal ROI
o Upcoming: Writing Workshop

Community Events
o Preparing outreach plan for the District's 60" Anniversary (March 2013)

Customer Service
& Updating on-hold messages monthly
o Customer service calls may be monitored or recorded for quality purposes —systemn upgrade

Strategic Plan
o CV Strategies is drafting the Strategic Plan based upon board input
o Upcoming: Conduct focus groups on strategic messages

Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track
o Holding regular conference calls with General Manager, Director of Administrative Services and Public
Affairs Representative

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
Indian Wells, CA 92210

P 760-776-1766 | F.760-776-1760
Info@CVstrat.com



Brittnie Van De Car

Public Affairs Representative
Education Outreach Update
January 2, 2013

» Meeting with Gina Ward (Rowland Unified School District PIO) - met with her regarding
more outreach and marketing to get the newly created education program out in the
schools.

# Press Releases (working with CV Strategies)

o Youth Science Center Sponsorship
o Buckboard Days Parade
o New Hire Position (Public Affairs Representative)
o Project WET Workshaop
o Edu-Grant receivers (3 in our district)
= *All of which have been added to the website

» Created the education program brochure to be distributed to all of the schools within
the service area.

* Creating a water guide for customers about indoor water usage, outdoor water usage,
recycled water information and general information about the district.

» Started the new education program from scratch:

o Creating activities to present in the classrooms (k-12"

grade)
o Presentation about the water supply and conservation
o Presentation about careers in water to present to high school students
o Created a teacher resource guide to explain each activity to teachers and
principals
Gained relationships with teachers from different schools
Have already presented to 3 classes at Nogales High School on the water supply
and water conservation
o Possibly meeting with Nogales High School teachers in charge of the science club
to present in the classrooms.
o Getting RWD name out in all of the schools to offer the educational
presentations and hands-on activities which are aligned with the California State
Standards and Education and Environmental Initiative (EEI)
» Analyzing the website-going through each page of the website making sure what is on
there is relevant and to make sure the information is easy to find.



Rowland Unified School District Page 1 of 2

Translate Pags: IGﬂﬂgI& Transfate =

ROWLAND

JIFIED SCHO0L DDSTRICT

Home School Board Our District: Qur Schools Our Community  Parent Rescurces Contact Us

HEWS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Rowland Watar Diztrict Congratulates Local Studants on Artwork Selection

Rowland Water District Congratulates Local Students on
Artwork Selection

{Rowland Helghts, CA, Decamber 18, 2012) — Twoe local Fgh school students were honored |
by Metropolitan Water District and Rowdand Water Distzict [RWD) for thelr entries in the 2003 "Water s
LHe" Calendar contest. The art of eleventh graders Kimberly Smith and Esmoralda Barajas, bath from
MNogales High School n La Puente, will be included in Melropolilan’s annwal calendar,

"Thhesyrer mpiszinngly alenled, snd T'm ongled to see B Bossom inbe beaubEia youme peapio,” Said Kayn Villa,
Roales High School leacher who accompianiod B winmes bea recognition kmchicon af MoRgpolilaes
Dhesaghipemiers ak Uniom Skatkon,

Judges sefected 36 student posters from 162 entries from K-12 grade stedents across the state. In
addition to being included in the 2013 calendar, the posters will also be showeaszed ina traveling tour
throughout Califernia.

“This conlest is @ great way for us to include ouwr young costomers sod their familizs in water education
as we spread the word sbout the importance of refiable water in our community,” said Ken Deck, RWD

General Manzager. “We are extremely prowd to have two winners in our District.”

As ona of Matropolilan's retsll egancles, RWD dalivars high-gueelity wster from northamn Califomia o spproximately
58,000 pecpla in southessl Los Angslas County incleding porions of Rowiand Haights, Haclenda Heights, La Pusnis
and tha cities of Industry and West Covina. For more information vt vwenw nowdandwatsr.com.

Photo Captions

MWD Poster Ceremany 015050 _0035sm: Kimbady Smith, Karm \illa, Nogeles High Schaool teachar, end
Esmeralds Bersfas recently stlended an awards lunchecn 2t Metropolitan Water Distrct (MWL), Smith snd Bersjes
ware honorad for thalr entres in the 2013 “Waeter k2 Life” Celendar contest, whilch wes sponsored by MET and ]
supporied by Rowland Waler [HsIct (RWID), The slevenin praders Tron Hogales High Schopl in Ls Puente, will heve
Inalr posters Incuded In Malopoftans annusl calendar.

LEE_nossam: Esmersida Barajes, Trom Mogasee High School In Le Peenie was nonored by detropolitan Weter
Diztrict and Rowdand Waler Daslrct (RWD) fod e enlny in the 2013 "Waler |3 L™ Calendar comesl,

Posted on December 18, 2012

http:/fwww.rowlandschools.org/appsinews/show _news.jsp?REC_ID=284939&id=0 12/18/2012






DECEMBER 2012

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

1

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additional
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
{Submif infa if you
are claiming
miteage
relmbursement)
Anthony L.
Lima
12/04/12- ACWA Fall Conference $330.00 Mileage
| 12/07/12 San Diego, CA
12/11/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
12/12/12 RWD Project Meeting $110.00
12/19/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
12/20/12 PBEWA Meeting (Puente Basin} 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $770.00 B
lohn
| Bellah
11/28/12 WWVWD Parker Canyon Ribbon X
) Cutting Ceremony ]
12/03/12- ACWA Fall Conference 5352.00 Mileage
12/07/12 San Diego, CA
12/10/12 RHCCC General Meeting $88.00
- 12/11/12 RWD Board Meeting 588.00
12/12/12 RHCCC Board Meeting X N
12/20/12 PBWA Board Meeting X
12/20/12 Sen. Bob Huff X-mas Celebration _ X
TOTAL PAYMENT $528.00 |
Robert W,
Lewls
12/04/12- 'ACWA Fall Conference 5440.00 Mileage
12/07/ 12 San Diego, CA ]
12/11/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
12/20/12 PBWA Meeting (Puente Basin) $110.00




TOTAL PAYMENT $660.00
Szu-Pei Lu
Yang:
12/11/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
12/12/12 RWD Project Meeting $110.00
12/20/12 Chamber Board of Directors $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $330.00
Teresa
Rios ¥
12/11/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $110.00

APPRONED FER P

/

ENT:

K;-_: n Deck







Cell Site Tenant: Sprimt (Cox California PCS, Inc. A Delaware Carporation)
Cell Site Location: John M. Galleano Water Storage Fucility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnnt CA 91759

CALIFORNIA LEASE AGREEMENT

TIIIS LEASE AGREEMENT ("Agreement"), dated as of November 1, 2012, is entered into by
Rowland Water District, an agency holding title as Rowland Avea County Water District, a
political subdivision formed and operating pursuant Lo Sections 30000 et seq. of the California
Water Code, having a mailing address of P.O. Box 8460, Rowland Heights, CA, 91748,
(hercinafter referred to as "Tandlord") and Sprint PCS Assets, L.L.C. a Delaware limited liability

company, as successor in interest to Cox California PCS, Inc. and Cox Communications PCS, LP

(hereinalter referred to as "Tenant").
BACKGROUND

Landlord owns that certain parcel of land, together with all rights and privileges arising in
connection therewith, located at 21889 Buckskin Drive, Walnut, CA 91789, in the County of Los
Angeles, State of California (collectively, the "Praperty™). Tenant has leased a portion of the
Property from Landlord, pursuant to an assignment of a lease dated November 6, 1996 (“Prior
I.ease™) belween Landlord and Cox California PCS (hereinafter “Tenant's Predecessor™), The
term of the Prior Lease commenced on November 1, 1997 and cxpired on October 31, 2012,
Tenant has used [acilitics constructed by Tenant’s Predecessor on a portion of the Property, and
desires to continue to use that portion of the Property in connection with its federally licensed
communications business, T.andlord desires to grant to Tenant the right to use a portion of the

Property in accordance with this Agreement.
The partics agree as follows:

1. LEASE OF PREMISES.

Landlord lcascs to Tenant a certain portion of the Property containing one parcel of
approximately three hundred [ifly (350) square feet as described on attached Exhibit 1, together
with unrestricted access for Tenant's ingress and egress and to transport equipment, materials and
vehicles to and from the nearest public right-of-way along the Property to the Premises as

described on the attached Exhibit | (collectively, the "Premises”).

2. PERMITTED USE.

Page 1 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox California PCS, Ine. A Delaware Corporation)
C'ell Site Location: Jotm M, Galleano Water Stovage Facility 21589 Buckskin Road, Wl CA 917589

‘'enant may use the Premises for the transmission and reception ol communications signals and
the installation, construction, maintenance, operation, repair, replacement and upgrade of its
existing or new communications (ixtures and related equipment, cables, accessorics and
improvements, which may include a suitable support structure, associated antennas, T beams,
equipment shelters or cabinets and fencing and any other items necessary to {he successful and
secure use ol the Premises (collectively. the "Communication Facility"), as well as the right lo
test, survey and review title on the Property; Tenant further has (he right but not the obligation to
add, modify and/or replace cquipment in order to be in compliance with any current or future
federal, state or local mandated application, including, but not limited to, emergency 911
communication services, al no additional cost to Tenant or Landlord (colleetively, the "Permitted
Use"). Any new antenna support structure will consist of panel antennas mounted on steel poles,
not Lo exceed allowable maximum height approved by zoning, or twenty (20) feet in height
above ground level, whichever is less. Prior lo zoning submittal, Landlord shall have the right to
review and approve any new Communication Facility prior to installation, which approval will
not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. landlord and Tenant agree that any
portion of the Communication Facility that may be conceptually described on Exhibit I will not
be deemed to limit Tenant's Permitted Use, 11 Exhibit 1 includes drawings of the initial
installation of the Communication Facility, Landlord's execution of this Agrecment will signify
TLandlord's approval of Exhibit 1, Subject to the approval of Landlord with respect (o the manner
of installation or construction, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed, Tenant shall have the right to install and operate (ransmission cables from the
equipment shelier or cabinet to the antennas, electric lines from the main feed to the equipment
shelter or cabinet and communication lines from (he main enfry point to the equipment shelter or
cabinet, and (o make Property improvements, alterations, upgrades or additions appropriate for
Tenant's use ("1enant Changes"). Tenant Changes include the right to construct a fence within

the Premises and undertake any other appropriate means to securc the Premises.

Tenant agrees to comply with all applicable governmental laws, rules, statutcs and regulations,
relating to its use of the Communication Facility on the Property, Tenant has the right to modily,
supplement, replace, upgrade, expand the equipment, increasc the number of antennas or rclocate
the Commiunication Facility within the Premises at any time during the term of this Agreement.
Tenant will be allowed to make such alterations to the Property subject to Landlord's approval, in

Page 2 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox Californic PCS, Ine. A Delaware Carporaiion)
Cell Site Location: John M. Galleano Water Storage Facility 21889 Buckskin Rodad, Walnu CA 91789

order to accomplish Tenant's Changes or Lo insure that Tenant's Communication Facility
complics with all applicable lederal, statc or local laws, rules or regulations, All alterations,
modifications, construction and installation work in connection with the Communications
Facility and Tenant Changes shall be performed at Tenant's sole cost and expense and ina good
and workmanlike manner, All work performed by Tenant or any permitted subtenant shall be in
accordance with all applicable rules, regulations and codes. Title to the Communications L'acility
and any equipment placed on the Premiscs by Tenant shall be held by the Tenant. All of the
Communications Fagilily and Tenant Changes shall be removed from Landlord's premises at
Tenant's sole expensc within the time set forth in Section 13 hercof. [n the event Tenant desires
lo modily or upgrade the Communication L'acility, and Tenant requires an additional portion of
the Property (the "Additional Premises") for such modification or upgrade, Tenant may request
and Landlord may consider, leasing to Tenant the Additional Premises. If Landlord agrees to
lease to Tenant the Additional Premises, such lease shall be upon the same terms and conditions
set forth herein, except that the Rent shall increase, in conjunction with the lcase of the
Additional Premises, by an amount to be agreed by Landlord and Tenant. Landlord agrees to
take such aclions and enter into and deliver to Tenant such documents as Tenant reasonably
requesis in order to cffect and memorialize the lease of the Additional Premiscs to Tenant.
Tenant agrees that at no time shall the Tenant's Communication Facility interfere with the
Landlord's operation of the Property for the purpose of providing public water service, or
conducting the business of the Water District. Landlord agrees, at no expense to Landlord, to
cooperate with Tenant in making applications for and obtaining all licenses, permits and any and
all other necessary approvals that may be required for Tenant's intended use. Under no
circumstances shall the Premises be used as a dwelling unil, Tenant shall have the right to enter

the premises for non-intrusive lesting activities upon full execution of this agreement,

3, TERM,
(a) The Commencement Date will begin on November 1, 2012, Tenant acknowledgcs that rent
shall commence on November 1, 2012 even if Tenant has not started or completed construction

at the premises. The term (Initial Term) of this agreement will be five (5) years from the

Page 3 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox California PCS, Ine. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: John M, Galleano Water Storage Facility 21589 Buckskin Road. Walnit CA 91789

Commencement Date. The Initial Term will terminate on the fifth (5™) annual anniversary on the

commencement date (November 1, 2017).

(b)  This agreement will automatically renew flor two (2) additional five (5) year
term(s) (each five (5) shall be defined as the “Ixtension Term®, upon the same terms and
conditions (subjcet to the annual adjustment of rent), unless the Agreement has been terminated
pursuant to Scetion 6 hereof, or the Tenant notifics the Landlord in writing of the Tenanl’s

intension not to rencw this agreement at least 60 days prior to the expiration of the existing

Term.

(c) The Initia] Term and Extension Term are collectively referred to as the Term

(*“Term™)

(d)  The lease of the premises will terminate upon the expiration of the Term
(Expiration Date) and Tenant will vacate the premises and restore the premises as ncatly as
possible to the condition as it existed on November 1, 1996, the datc of the Prior Lease,
reasonable wear and tear excepted. If the Tenant fails to vacate the Premises of the Expiration
Date, tenant will be deemed to be occupying the Premises on a month-to-month basis (the
“Holdover Term™), subject to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, cxcept that the
rental due shall be double the amount of rent that was applicable in the last year of the lease prior
to expiration. Notwithstanding the payment of rent during the Holdover Term, Landlord shall

have the right (o evict Tenant at any time during the holding over aller the Expiration Date.
4, RENT.

(a) Prior to the commencement datc and on the (irst day of each month following the

commencement date, Tenant will pay Landlord a monthly rental payment, as provided herein, at

Page 4 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint {Cox Califormia PCS, fneo A Lelavweare Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Jolm 3. Galleano Water Stovage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road. Walnnt €A 91759

the address set for the above. Commencing on November 1, 2012 the initial monthly rent shall be
One Thousand Fight Hundred Fifty and No/100 Dollars ($1,850.00). Rent shall be due in
advance on the first day ol each calendar month and will be delinquent if not paid on of before
the 5™ day of each calendar month of the term. Rent not paid by the 5™ of the month in which it
becomes due, shall incur a late charge of $200.00. Rent not paid by the 30™ of the month in
which it becomes due, shall incur an additional late charge of $300.00. In partial months
oceurring aller the rent commencement date, rent is prorated, Not withstanding the terms
regarding late charges, the initial Rent payment, including all rents due from November 1, 2012
to the current month, will be paid, without & late charge penalty, within thirty (30) days of the

full execution of this Agreement by the Tenant to landlord,

(h) In year two (2) of the initial term, and each year of the term therealler, including
throughout each and every exlension term, the monthly rent will inerease by three percent (3%)

over the Rent paid during the previous year of the term.

5. APPROVALS.

{a) Tenant shall be solely responsible for sccuring any and all government licenses, permits and
approvals, (collectively, the “Government Approvals™) required to construct and operate the
Communication Facility, at Tenanl's expense. Landlord makes no representation or warranty
regarding the suitability of the Premiscs for Tenant's use or the feasibility of oblaining
Government Approvals. Landlord authorizes Tenant Lo prepare, cxecute and file all required
applications to obtain Governmental Apprevals for Tcnant’s Permilled Use under this Agreement
and agrees to reasonably assist Tenant with such applications and with obtaining and maintaining
the Government Approvals, provided that Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for any and all cost
and expense incurred by Landlord in providing assistance to Tenanl, In addition, Tenant shall

have the right to initiale the ordering and/or scheduling ol necessary utilities.

Page 5 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox California PCS, Inc. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: John M. Galleano Water Storage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnt CA 91759

(b) Tenant has the right lo oblain, at ‘Ienant's sole cost and expense, a title report or commitment
for a leasehold title policy from a title insurance company of its choice and o have the Property
surveyed by a surveyor of Tenant's choice. In the ovent Tenant determines, in its sole discretion,
due to the title report results or survey results, that the condition of the Premiscs is
unsalislaciory, Tenant will have the right to terminate this Agrcement upon notice to Landlord, If
‘I'enant terminates this Agreement pursuant Lo this scetion, Tenant will be responsible for

restoring (he Premises as near as possible to its condition as it existed on November 1, 1996, as

provided in Section 13 of this Agreement.

(¢) Tenant may also perform and obtain, at Tenant's sole cost and cxpense, soil borings,
percolation tesls, engineering procedures, environmental investigation or other tests or reports
on, over, and under the Property, necessary (o determine if the Tenant's usc of the Premises will
be compatible with Tenant's engineering specifications, system, design, operations or

Governmental Approvals,

0. TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated, without penalty or further

liability, as follows:

(a) by either party on thirty (30) days prior written notice, if the other party remains in default

under Paragraph 15 Default and Right to Cure of this Agreement afier the applicable cure

periods;
(b) by Tenant upon writtcn notice to Landlord, if Tenant is unable to obtain, or maintain, any

requircd approval(s) or the issuance of a license or permit by any agency, board, court or other
povernmental authority necessary [or the construction or operation of the Communication

Facility as now or hercafter intended by Tenant; or if T'enant determines in its sole discretion that

the cost of obtaining or retaining the same is commereially unreasonable;

(¢) by Tenant upon sixly (60) days prior written nolice to Landlord for any reason, so long as
Tenant restores the Premises to the condition which existed on November 1, 1996 and pays

Landlord a termination fee equal Lo (hree (3) months Rent, at the then current rate, provided,

however, that no such termination fee will be payable on account of the termination of this

Agreement by Tenant under any one or more of Paragraphs 5(b) Approvals, 6(a) Termination,

Page 6 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox Californic PCS, e, A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Jolm M. Galleano Water Stovage Faeility 21889 Buekskin Road, Walnut CA 91789

6(b) Termination, 6(c) I'crmination, 8 Interference, 11(d) Lnvironmental, 18 Severability, 19

Condemnation or 20 Casualty of this Agreement.

(d) by either party at the end of the Initial Term or any Extension Term by giving written notice
to the other party at least sixty days prior to the cxpiration of the Initial Term or Extension Term
of that parly's intent not to renew. If notice is given by the Landlord of Landlord's intent not to
renew, Landlord shall give Tenant the option (o relocate the Communication Facility to another
location on the Landlord's Properly at Tenant's sele expense, 1l Tenant clects to relocate the
Communication Facilily, then this Apreement shall continue in full force and effect, except that
the deseription of the Premises shall be changed to reflect the new location of the

Communications Vacility.

(e) by Landlord at any time olher than the cnd of the Initial Term or an Lixtension Term, upon
one (1) year's written notice if Landlord (i) determines that the operation of the Property for
public purposcs is not compatible with the operation of Tenant's Facility; and (ii) Landlord
provided written nolice (o Tenant to relocate the Facility pursuant to paragraph 22 of this

Agreement; and (iii) Tenant fails to relocate the Facility.

1. INSURANCE.

(a) Tenant will carry during the T'erm, at Tenanl's own cost and expense, (he following
insurance: (i) "All Risk" property insurance for its property's replacement cost; (il) commercial
general liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability of $2,500,000 combined single limit
for bodily injury or death/properly damage arising out of any onc occurrence; such limits may be
salisfied by a combination of the primary and umbrella policy and (jii) Automobile Liability with
a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per aceident; (iv) Workers' Compensation Insurance as
required by law; (v) Employer's Liability Insurance with limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence.
The coverage allorded by Tenant's commercial general liability insurance shall apply to
Landlord as an additional insured, bul only with respect to TLandlord's liability arising out of its
interest in the Property, Tenanl shall require any subfenant of the Premises to provide the same
policies with the same limits, also naming the Tandlord as an additional insured. Certificates of

insurance showing the Landlord as an additional insured shall be provided to Landlord, Said

Page 7of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Spring (Cox California PCS. Ine. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: John M. Galleano Water Storage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnut CA 91789

policics shall provide that they shall not be cancelled nor coverage reduced without thirly-days'

written notice to Landlord,

8. INTERFERENCL.

(a) Where there are existing radio frequency user(s) on the Property, the Landlord will provide
‘lenant with a list of all existing radio frequency uscd by Landlord on the Properly, and any other
radio requency uscr(s) using the Property to allow Tenant to cvaluate the potential for
interference. ‘The Communication Vacility shall not disturb the communications con figurations,
equipment and [requency, which exist on Landlord's Property on the Commencement Date
("Preexisting Communications") and the Communication Facility shall comply with all
noninterference rules of the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC™). Landlord shall not
permit the use of any portion of Landlord’s Property in a way which interferes with the
communications operations of Tenant described in Section 2, above, with the exception of Pre-
existing Communications and any existing or future communication equipment required solely
for the Landlord's business operation which shall not be deemed interfcrence, In the event any
such interference does not cease promplly, the parties acknowledge that conlinuing interference
will cause irreparable injury to Tenant, and therefore, Tenant shall have the right to bring action

to enjoin such interference or to terminate this Agreement immediately upon notice to Landlord,

(b) Landlord will not grant, atter the date of this Agreement, a lease, license or any other right to
any {hird patty for the use of the Property, if such use may in any way adversely alfect or
interfere with the Communication Facility, the operations of Tenant or the rights of l'enant under
this Agreement. Landlord will notify Tenant in writing prior to granting any third party the right
(o install and operate communications equipment on the Property, Without limiting the
foregoing, Landlord shall not construct or operate, or permit to be constructed or operated, any
private or governmental antenna structures (cxcept Landlord's own antennae structures) on
Tandlord's Property without Tenant's prior written consent, which consent shall not be
unrcasonably withheld or delayed. If Tenant withholds its consent to Landlovd's written request
to construct additional antennae structure(s) on Landlord's Property, Tenant shall give the

Tandlord written notice describing (in reasonable detail) the reasons for the withholding of such

Page 8 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox California POS, Ine. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Jaln M. Galleano Warer Storage Facility 24889 Buckskin Rocd, Walmut CA 91789

consent and Tenant shall use its reasonable efforts to cooperate with Landlord Lo identify
alternative locations on Landlord's Property where such antennae structure may be operated

without causing interference with Tenant's operation of its communication service

(¢) Unless such activily is necessary to Landord’s use of the Property for the purposc of
providing public watcr service, or conducting the business of the Water District, Landlord will
not usc, nor will Landlord permit ils employces, tenants, licensecs, invitees or agenls (o usc, any
portion of the Properly in any way which unreasonably interferes with the Communication
Facility, the operations of ‘'enant or the rights of Tenant under this Agreement. Landlord will
causc such intcrference to cease within twenty-four (24) hours afler receipt of notice of
interference from Tenant, Tn the event any such interference docs not cease within the
aforementioned cure period then the parties acknowledge that Tenant will suffer irmeparable
injury, and therefore, Tenant will have the right, in addition to any other rights that it may have
at law or in equily, for Landlord's breach of this Agreement, to elect to enjoin such interference

or (o lerminate this Agreement upon notice (o Landlord.
. INDEMNIFICATION,

(1) Tenant agrees o indemnily, defend and hold T.andlord, its successors and assigns and its
oflicers, agents, employces, engineers, coniractors and subcontractors, harmless from and against
any and all injury, loss, damage or liability (and any claims in respect of the foregoing), costs or
expenses (including reasonable attorncys' fees and courl costs) arising directly from the
installation, use, maintenance, repair or removal of the Communication Facility or Tenanl's
breach of any provision of this Agreement, or the willful act or omission of Tenant, its officers,
agents, employees, contraclors, or subcontractors, except to the extent that such claim is
proximately caused by the active negligence or willful misconduct ol Landlord or its ofTicers,
agents, employees, engineers, contractors or subcontractors who arc directly responsible to

Landlord.

(b) Landlord agrees (o indemnify, defend and hold Tenant, its successors and assigns and its
officers, agents, cmployees, engineers, contractors and subcontractors, harmless from and against
any and all injury, loss, damage or liability (or any claims in respect of the foregoing), costs or

expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and court cosls) arising directly from the active

Page 9 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprimt (Cox Colifornia PCS, Ine. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: John M. Galleeno Water Stovage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnt CA 91789

negligence or willful misconduct of Landlord or its employees or agents, or Landlord’s breach of
any provision of this Agreement, cxcept (o Lhe extent attributable to the negligent or intentional

act or omission of Tenant, its employees, agents or independent contractors.

(¢) Notwithstanding anything lo the contrary in this Agreement, Tenant and Landlord cach

waives any claims that each may have against the other with respect to consequential, incidental

or special damages.

10. WARRANTIES,

(a) Tenant and Landlord each acknowledge and represent that it is duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing and has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement
and bind itsclf hereto through the party set forth as signatory for the party below. Cach party
warrants that its execution and performance of this Agreement will not violate any laws,
ordinances, or covenants. Landlord warrants that the cxeeution and performance of this

Agreement will not violate the provisions of any mortgage, leasc or other agreement binding on

the Landlord.

(b) Landlord represents and warrants that: (i) Landlord solely owns the Property as a legal lot in
[ee simple, or controls the Property by lease or license; (i1) the Property is not encumbered by
any liens, restrictions, mortgages, covenants, condilions, casements, leascs, or any other
agreements ol record or not of record, which would adversely alfect Tenant's Permitted Use and
enjoyment of the Premiscs under this Agreement; (iif) as long as Tenant is not in delault, and this
Agreement has not been terminated, then Landlord granis to Tenant sole, actual, guiet and
peaceful use, enjoyment and possession of the Premises; and (iv) if the Property is or becomes
encumbered by a deed to secure a debt, morlgage or other security interest, Landlord shall
provide promptly to Tenant a mutually agrecable Subordination, Non-Disturbance and
Attornment Agreement for the benelit of I'cnant confirming that Tenant's right to quict
possession of the Premises during this Agreement shall not be disturbed so long as Tenant has

not defaulted under this Agreement and (he Agreement has not been terminated.

XL  ENVIRONMENTAL,

Page 10 of 24



Cell Site Yenant: Sprint (Cox California PCS, Tie. A Delavware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: John M, Galleano Water Stovage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnut CA 91759

(a) Landlord warrants and agrees that neither Landlord nor, to Landlord's knowledge, any
third party has used, pencrated, stored or disposed of, or permitted the use, generation, storage or
disposal ol any Hazardous Malerial (as defined below) on, under, about or within Landlord’s
Property in violation of any law or rcgulation. Landlord and Tenant each agree that they will not
use, generate, store or dispose of any Hazardous Malerial on, under, about or within Landlord’s
Property in violation of any law or regulation as may now or at any time hercafter be in effect.
"Hazardous Material" shall mean any substance, chemical or waste identified as hazardous, toxic
or dangerous in any applicable federal, state or local law or regulation (including petroleum and

ashestos),

(b) Landlord and Tenant agree to hold harmless and indemnify the other from, and to assume all
duties, responsibilities and liabilities at the sole cost and expensc of the indemnifying party lor,
payment of penallies, sanctions, lorleitures, losses, costs or damages, and for responding Lo any
action, notice, claim, order, summons, citation, directive, litigation, invesligation or procceding -
which is related to the indemnifying party's failure to comply with any environmental or
industrial hygiene law, including withoul limitation any rcgulations, guidelines, standards or
policics of any governmental authoritics regulating or imposing standards ol liability or
standards of conduct with rcgard to any environmental or industrial hygiene conditions or
matters as may now or hercafter be in effect (¢) The indemmilications of this Paragraph 11
Envirommental specifically include reasonable costs, expenses and fees incurred in connection
with any investigation of Property conditions or any clean-up, remediation, removal or
restoration work required by any governmental authority, The provisions of this Paragraph 11

Envirvonmental will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

(d) In the event Tenant becomes aware of any hazardous materials on the Property, or any
environmental or industrial hygiene condition or matler relating to the Property that was not
caused by Tenant and which, in Tenant's sole determination, renders the condition of the
Premises or Propetty unsuitable for Tenant's use, or if Tenant believes that the leasing or
continued lcasing of the Premiscs would expose Tenant to undue risks of government action,
intervention or thivd-party Habilily, Tenant will have the right, in addition to any other rights it

may have at law or in equity, to terminate the Agreement upon notice to Landlord,

12.  ACCESS,
Page 11 of 24



Cell Site Tenani: Sprint (Cox Californio PCS, Ing. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: John M. Galleano Water Stovege Facility 21889 Buekskin Road, Walni CA 91789

(a) At all times throughout the Term of this Agreement, and at no additional charge lo Tenant,
Tenant and its employees, agents, and subcontractors, will have twenty-four (24) hour per day,
seven (7) day per weck pedestrian and vehicular access lo and over the Property, from an open
and improved public road to the Premises, for the installation, maintenance and operation of the
Communication Facility and any utilities serving the Premises, Tenant shall have access during
normal business hours (8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday, excluding holidays) for
the installation, maintenance and normal operation of the Communication Faeility. After-hours
access shall be for emergeney purposes only. Landlord grants to Tenant an casement for such
access and Landlord agrees to provide to Tenant such codes, keys and other instruments
necessary for such access al no additional cost to Tenant. Upon Tenant's request, Landlord will
cxeeute a sepatate recordable cascment evidencing this right, In the event any public utility is
unablc to usc the acecss or casement provided to Tenant then the Landlord agrees (o grant -

additional access or an easement eilher (o Tenant or to the public utility, for the benefit of

Tenant, at no cost to Tenanl,

(b) Landlord shall maintain paved access from the nearest public roadway to the Premises ina
manner sufficient to allow reasonable access. Landlord shall be responsible [or maintaining and
repairing such paved access, cxcept for damage caused by Tenant's usc of such paved access. If

Tenant causes any such damage, it shall promplly repair the same.

(¢) Tenant shall have the right (o install utilitics, at Tenant's expense, and to improve the present
utilitics on or near the Premiscs. Subject to Landlord's approval of the location and manner of
installation, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed Tenant
shall have the right to place utilities on (or bring utilitics across) Landlord's Property in order to
serve [he Premises and (he Communication Facility. Upon Tenant's request, Landlord shall

exceute recordable casements cvidencing the right to install utilitics in the agreed location.

13,  REMOVAL/RESTORATION/REMOVAL BOND.

All portions of the Communication Facility brought onto the Property by Tenant or Tenant’s
predecessor, will be and remain Tenant's personal property and, at Tenant's option, may be
removed by Tenant al any lime during the Term. Landlord covenants and agrees that no part of

the Communication Facility constructed, erected or placed on the Premises by Tenant, or

Page 12 of 24



Cell Site Tenant; Sprint (Cox California PCS, Ine. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Joim M. Galleanio Water Storage Fucility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnut ('4 91759

Tenant’s Predecessor, will become, or be considered as being affixed lo or a part of, the
Properly, il being the specific intention of the Landlord that all improvements of every kind and
nature constructed, erected or placed by Tenant or Tenant's Predccessor on the Premiscs will be
and remain the property of the Tenant and may be removed by Tenant at any time during the
Term, Tenanl shall remove all of the Communication Vacility at its sole expense within (90) days
after the cxpiration, cancellation or early termination of the Term or any Extension Term. Tenant
shall repair any damage to the Premises caused by such removal and shall return the Premises to
{he condition which existed on November |, 1996, rcasonable wear and tcar expected, Onor
before the Comniencement Date hereunder, Tenant shall to obtain a faithful performance bond,
in the amount of Filly Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00), from a bond company duly licensed to do
business in (he state in which the Property is located in favor of Tandlord (the "Rond"). The
Bond shall sccurc Tenant's removal of its cquipment from the Premises following the expiration
or earlier terminalion of the Lease, and shall be maintained in force by Tenant throughout the
Term, Tenant agrees to deliver to Landlord a copy of the Bond prior to commencement of
construction activities on the Premises Prior to the commencement of any Fxtension term,
Landlord and 'l'cnant shall review the amount of the Bond to assess whether the amount of the
Bond is reasonably sulTicient to cover removal and restoration costs, If it is determined to be
insulficient the Tenant obtain and maintain in foree a Bond [or such additional amount that

Landlord rcasonably determines (o be sufficient.

14. MAINTENANCE/UTILITIES.

(a) Tenant will keep and maintain the Premises in good condition, reasonable wear and tear and
damage from the elements excepted. Landlord will maintain and repair the Property and access
thereto, in good and tenantable condition, subject to reasonable wear and tear and damage from

the clements.

(b) Tenant will be responsible for securing services and paying on a monthly or quarlerly basis
all utilitics charges for electricity, telephone service or any other utility used or consumed by
Tenant on the Premises, Landlord will fully cooperate with any utility company requesting an
easement over, under and across the Property in order for the ulility company to provide scrvice

o the Tenant,

Page 13 of 24



Cell Site Tenani: Spring (Cox California PCS, Inc. A Delavware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Jolm M. Galleano Water Storage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Wedimit CA 91789

15. DEFAULT AND RIGIIT TO CURE,

(4) The following will be deemed a default by Tenant and a breach of this Agrecement: (i) non-
payment ol Rent if such Rent and any applicable late charges remain unpaid for more than thirty
(30) days after receipt of wrilten notice from Landlord of such failure to pay; (ii) Tenant's failure
lo perform any other term or condition under this Agreement within forty-five (45) days after
receipt of writlen notice from Landlord specifying the failure or (iif) any failure to perform any
term or condition of this Agreement by a subtenant of Tenant which is not cured within forty-
[ive (45) days aller written notice from the Landlord to the Tenant specifying the nature of the
failurc. No such failurc, however, will be deemed Lo exist if Tenant has commenced to cure such
default within such period and provided that such efforts arc prosecuted to completion with
reasomable diligence. Delay in curing a default will be excused if due to canscs beyond the
reasonable control of Tenant, If Tenant remains in defaull beyond any applicable cure period,

Landlord will have the right to exercise any and all rights and remedies available to it under law

and equity.

(b) The lollowing will be deemed a default by Landlord and a breach of this Agreement:
Landlord's failure to perform any term, condition or breach of any warranly or covenant under
this Agreement within forty-five (45) days after reccipt of written nolice from T'enant specifying
the ailure, No such failure, however, will be deemed (o exist if Landlord has commenced to curc
the default within such period and provided such efforis arc prosecuted to completion with
reasonable diligence. Delay in curing a default will be excused il due to causes beyond the
reasonable control of Tandlord, I Landlord remains in defaull beyond any applicable cure

period, Tenant will have the right to exercise any and all rights available to it under law and

cquity.

16,  ASSIGNMENT/SUBLEASE,

‘'enant may not assign, sublet or otherwise transfer all or any part of'its intercst in this
Agreement or in the Premises without the prior written consent ol Landlord; provided however,
[hat Tenant may assign its intcrest to its parent company, any subsidiary or affiliate or to any
successor-in-interest or entity acquiring fifly-one percent (51%) or more of its stock or assets,

subject to any financing entity's interest, if any, in this Agreement. Landlord may assign this

Page 14 of 24



Cell Site Tenan: Spring (Cox California PCS, Inc. A Deloware Corporation)
Cell Siie Location: Jolm 3, Galleano Water Storage Facility 24889 Buckskin Road, Walwnt CA4 91789

Agreement upon wrilten notice to Tenant, subject to the assignee assuming all of Landlord's
obligations herein, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement,

Tenant may assign, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate, or otherwise transfer withoul consent, its
interest in this Agreement Lo any linancing entity, or agent on behall of any financing entity to
whom Tenant (i) has obligations for borrowed money or in respect of guaranties thereof, (if) has
obligations evidenced by bond, debentures, notes or similar instruments, or (iii) has obligations
under or with respect o letters of credit, bankers acceplances and similar facilities or in respect
of guarantics thercof, Notwithstanding Landlord's consent to I'cnant's assignment of this
Agreement or a sublease of the Premises and its rights herein, in whole or in part, and the
assumption ol Tenant's obligations by the assignee or subtenant, Tenant will remain jointly liable
for all future performance, liabilities and obligations under this Agreement. Landlord's consent to
a sublease or assignment in one instance shall not be deemed consent to additional or future

subleases or assignments.
17. NOTICES.

All notices, requests, demands and communications hereunder will be given by first class
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or by a nationally recognived overnight
couricr, postage prepaid, to be effective when properly sent and received, refused or returned

undelivered. Notices will be addressed lo the partics as follows:

If to Tenant:

Sprint Nextel Propeity Services
Mailstop KSOPIIT0101-72650
6391 Sprint Pkwy.

Overland Park, KS 66251-2650

RE: LAD3XC275 Site Location John M. Galleano Walter Storage acility

Page 15 0f 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprine (Cox California PCS, Ine, A Delowvare Corporaiion)
Cell Site Location: Joln M, Galleano Water Storage Facility 21859 Buekskin Road, Walnut CA 91789

With a copy fo:

Sprint Nextel Legal Department
Mailstop KSOPHTO101-£2020
6391 Sprint Pkwy.

Overland Park, KS 66251-2020
ATTN: Real Estale Allomey

RE: LADIX(C275 Site Location John M. Galleano Water Storage V'acility

Il'to Tandlord: Rowlund Water District
P.O. Box 8460

Rowland Teights, CA 91748

Phone (562) 697-1726

Attn: General Manager

Hither party hereto may change the place for the giving of notice to it by thirty (30) days prior

writtcn notice to the other as provided herein,

18. SEVERABILITY.

[f any term or condition of this Agreement is lound uncnforceable, the remaining terms and
conditions will remain binding upon the pattics as though said unenforccable provision were not
contained herein. However, il the invalid, illegal or unenlorceable provision materially affects
this Agreement then the Agreement may be (erminated by either party on ten (10) business days

prior written notice to the other party hercto.

19, CONDEMNATION.

Page 16 of 24



Cell Site Tenani: Sprint (Cox California PCS, fne. A Delaware Corporation)

Cefl Sire Location: Joln M Galleano Water Slorage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnit CA 91789
In the event Landlord receives nolification of any condemnation proceedings affecting the
Property, Landlord will provide notice of the proceeding to Tenant within forty-eight (48) hours,
If a condemning authority takes all of the Properly, or a portion suflicient, in Tenant's sole
determination, (o render (he Premises unsuilable for Tenant, this Agreement will terminate as of
the date the title vests in the condemning authority, The parties will each be entitled to pursus
their own separate awards in the condemnation proceeds, which for Tenant will include, where
applicable, the value of its Communication Facility, moving expenses, prepaid Rent, and
business dislocation cxpenses, provided that any award to Tenant will nol diminish Landlord's
recovery. Tenanl will be entitled to recover from the condemning authority for any prepaid Rent

on a prorata basis,

20. CASUALTY.

T any part of the Communication Iacility or Property is damaged by [ive or other casually so as
to render the Premiscs unsuitable, in Tenant's sole determination, then Tenanl may lerminate this
Agreement by providing written notice (o the Landlord, which termination will be effective as of
the date of such damage or destruction. Upon such termination, Tenant will be entitled to collect
all insurance proceeds payable to Tenant on account thereof and lo be reimbursed for any
prepaid Renl on a prorata basis, Tnolice ol termination is given, Tenant shall remove the
Communication Facility and restore the Premiscs pursuant to Section 13, If Tenant elects not to
give notice of termination and Tenant undertakes to rebuild the Communications Vacility, Tenant
shall continue to pay the applicable Rent and Landlord agrees to usc its rcasonable efforts to
permit Tenant lo place temporary (ransmission and reception facilities on the Property al no
additional Rent until such time as Tcnant is able to secure a replacement lransmission location or
the reconstruction of the Communication Facility is completed. The temporary transmission and
reeeption [acilities shall be removed and the Property restored within thirty (30) days ol the

completion of the rebuilding of the Communications Facility.

21, TAXES,

‘Tenant shall pay, when due, all real and personal property taxes, fees and assessments, assessed
against the Premiscs and the Communication Facilily and Landlord shall pay when due, all real

Page 17 of 24



Cell Site Teaani: Sprint (Cox California PCS, Inc. A Delavvare Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Jotm M. Galleano Water Stovage Facility 21889 Buckskin Rocd, Welnnt CA 91759

property taxcs and all other taxes, fees and assessments, il any attributable to the Property,
exclusive of the Premises and the Communication Facility. Landlord shall provide Tenant with
copics of all asscssment notices on or including the Premises and Communication Facility
immediately upon receipl, but in no cvent less than fifleen (15) business days aller receipt by
Landlord, Tenant shall have the right to conlest, in good faith, the validity or the amount of any
tax or assessment levied against the Premises and the Communication Facility by such appellate
or other proceedings as may be appropriate in the jurisdiction, and may pay same under protest,
or lake such olher steps as Tcnant may deem appropriate. This right shall include the ability to
institutc any legal, regulatory or informal action in the name of Tandlord, 1'cnant, or both, with
respect to the valuation of the Premises and the Communication Facility. Landlord shall
cooperale in the institution and prosecution ol any such proceedings and will exccute any
documents required thercfore, provided Landlord shall not be obligated to incur any cost or
expense in connection therewith. All cost and expense of any such proceedings shall be borne by

Tenant and any refunds or rebates sccured as a resull of Tenant's action shall belong to Tenanl.

22. RELOCATION.

(1) Except as provided in Section 6 (c) at the end of the Initial Term or an Extension Term, il
Landlord defermines it necessary to relocate the Communication Facility, Landlord will have the
right, subject to the following provisions ol this Paragraph to require relocation of the
Communication Facility. The right to require T'enant to relocate shall be exercisable only after
the first five (5) years of the Initial Term, and shall only be cxercisable one time during the
Term, Landlord will provide I'enant with not less than twelve (12) months prior written notice,
to rclocate the Communication Facility, or any part thereof, to an alternate location on Landlord's
Property. Within ninety (90) days after receipt of notice (o relocate, Tenant will provide
Iandlord with a determination whether the alternate location will not unreasonably interrupt
communications service of Tenant and will not impair the quality of its communications
services, or an explanation of how such interruption or impairment can be avoided, as well as a
nol-to-exceed cost estimate of all costs and expenses of relocating the Communication Facility to

the alternate location. Landlord may require 'enant to relocate the Communications Facility

provided:

Page 18 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox Colifornia PCS, Ine, A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Johm M. Galleano Water Storage Focility 21889 Buckskin Roed, Walme C4 91789

(i) Landlord agrees to pay all costs and expenses associated with or arising out of such relocation
(including, without limilation, costs associated with any required zoning approvals and other
Governmental Approvals, costs for Tests ol the alternate location, ete., but excluding the cost of
any improvements or upgrades of Tenant's existing Communication Facility equipment) up to
the not-lo exceed amount specified by Tenant; (if) such relocation will be performed cxclusively
by ‘I'enant or its agents; (iii) such relocation will not unreasonably result in any interruption of
the communications service of Tenant on Landlord's Property; and (iv) such relocation will not
impair, or in any manner alter, the quality of communications service provided by Tcenant on and
from Landlord's Property. If Landlord determines that the cost of relocation or the measures
necessary to avoid interruption or impairment of communications scrvices make relocation
infeasible Landlord may withdraw the notice fo relocate. In the notice to Tenant to relocale,
Landlord will identify the proposed alternate location on Landlord's property to which Tenant
may relocate the Communication Facility ("Relocation Premises"). If the alternate location is
acceptable to Tenant (he Relocation Premises shall become the Premises under this Agreement.
Landlord and Tenant hereby agree that a survey (preparcd at the sole cosl and expense of
Landlord) of the Relocation Premises (including the access and ulility eascments) will
supplement Exhibit | herelo and beecome a part hereol, and the Relocation Premises shall be

considered the Premiscs for all purposes hereunder.

(b) If in I'cnant's reasonable judgment the proposed alternate location designated by Landlord
will result in an unacceptable and unavoidable interruption of T'cnant's communications service
or impairment or alteration of the quality of communications service provided by Tenant from
Landlord's Property (pursuant to subsections (a)(ii) and (a)(iv) above), then Landlord may not
exercise its relocation right described in this Paragraph and may not relocale or cause the
relocation of the Communication Facility; provided, however, that if T.andlord is prevented from
exereising its relocation right described in this Paragraph, Landlord may exercise ils right to

terminate this Agreement pursuant lo Section 6 (£) hereof.

23, SECURITY.

T'enant acknowledges that the security of Landlord's Property and Landlord's facilities,
equipment and structures on the Property are of the highest public importance. Tenant shall at all

limes monitor and limit access to the Premises to Tenant's employces, agents and contractors

Page 19 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox Califorsio PCS, Inc. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: Joln M. Galleano Water Storage Fuoeility 21889 Buekskin Road, Walnnt CA 91 THG

engaged directly in the installation construction, operation and maintenance of the
Communication Facility and shall prevent access or usc of the Premises by any other person or
for any purpose not divectly related to the installation, construction, operation, or maintenance of
the Communication Facility. Tenant shall indemnify Landlord against any losses, damage or
injury to Landlord arising out of its failure to provide adequate restricted access measures,
including but not limited to vandalism, malicious mischief, or thel, Repcated violation of this

provision after notice of violation from Landlord will be grounds for termination of this

Agreement.

24,  WAIVER OF LANDLORD'S LIENS.

Landlotd waives any and all lien rights it may have, statutory or otherwise, concerning the
Communication Facility or any portion thereof. The communication acility shall be deemed
personal property for purposes ol this Agreement, regardless of whether any portion is deemed
real or personal properly under applicable law, and Landlord consents to Tenant's right to
remove all or any portion of the Communication Facility from time to time in Tenant's sole

discretion and without Landlord's consent.

25, SALE OI PROPERTY.

If during Term of this Agreement Leandlord decides to subdivide, scll, or change the status ol the
zoning of the Premiscs, Property or any of Landlord's contiguous, adjoining or surrounding
property (the "Surrounding Property"), to a purchaser other than Tenant, Landlord shall promptly
notify ‘l'enant in writing, and such sale, subdivision or rezoning shall be subject to this
Agreement and Tenant's rights hereunder. In the event the Property is transferred, the new
landlord shall have a duty at the time of such transfer to provide Tenant with a completed IRS
Vorm W-9, or its equivalent, and other related paper work to effect a transfer in Rent to the new
landlord, The provisions of this Paragraph 23 shall in no way limit or impair the obligations of

Landlord under Paragraph 8 above.

26. MISCELLANEOUS,

Page 20 0f 24



Cell Site Tenant: Spring (Cox California PCS, Inc. A Delaware Corporation)
Cell Site Lacation: John M, Galleano Water Stovage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walit CA 91789

(a) Amendment/Waiver. This Agreement cannot be amended, modified or revised unless done in
writing and signed by an authorized agent of the Landlord and an authorized agent of the Tenant.

No provision may be waived except in a writing signed by both parties.

(b) Memorandum/Short Form Lease. Liither party will, at any time upon fifteen (15) business
days prior written notice from the other, executc, acknowledge and deliver to the other a
recordable Memorandum or Short Form of Lease. Fither party may record this Memorandum or

Shorl Form of Lease at any time, in its absolute discretion,

(¢) Bind and Benefil. The terms and conditions contained in this Agreement will run with the
Property and bind and inure to the bencfit of the parties, their respective heirs, executors,

administralors, successors and assigns.

(d) Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the exhibits attached hereto, all being a part hereof,
constitute the entire agreement of the partics hereto and will supersede all prior offers,

negotiations and agreements with respect to the subject matler of this Agreement.
(e) Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws ol the State of California.

(f) Interpretation. Unless otherwise specified, the following rules of construction and
interpretation apply: (i) captions are for convenicnce and reference only and in no way define or
limit the construction of the terms and conditions hereof; (ii) use of the term "including” will be
interpreted to mean "including but not limited to"; (iii) whenever a party’s consent is required
under this Apreement, except as otherwise stated in the Agrcement or as same may be
duplicative, such consent will not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed; (iv) exhibits
ate an integral part of the Agreement and are incorporated by reference into {his Agrcement; and
(v) reference to a default will take into consideration any applicable notice, grace and cure
periods. (g) Estoppel. Either party will, al any time upon twenty (20) business days prior wrilten
notice from the other, cxecute, acknowledge and deliver to the other a statement in writing (1)
certifying that this Agreement is unmodified and in full force and effect (or, if modilied, stating
the nature of such modification and certifying this Agreement, as so modified, is in full force and
cffect) and the date to which the Rent and other charges are paid in advance, if any, and (ii)
acknowledging that there arc not, to such party's knowledge, any uncured defuults on the part of

the other party hereunder, or specifying such defaults if any are claimed. Any such statement

Page 21 of 24



Cell Site Tenani: Sprint (Cox California PCS, Ing, A Delavvare Corporuiion)
Cell Site Location: Joln M, Galleano Water Storage Facilitg 21889 Buckskin Road, Walmut CA 31789

may be conclusively relicd upon by any prospective purchascr or encumbrancer ol the Premises.
The requested party's failure to deliver such a statement within such tinme will be conclusively
relied upon by the requesting party that (i) this Agreement is in (ull force and cffect, withoul
modification excepl as may be properly represented by the requesting party, (ii) there are no

uncured defaults in either party's performance, and (iii) no more than one month's Rent has been

paid in advance.

(h) No Electronic Signature/No Option. The submission of this Agreement to any party for
examination or consideration does not constitute an offer, reservation of or option for the
Premises based on the terms set forth herein, This Agreement will become eflective as a binding

Agreement only upon the handwritten legal execution, acknowledgment and delivery hereol'by

Landlord and Tenant.

(i) Allorneys Fees. The prevailing party in any legal claim arising hereunder shall be entitled to

recover from the other party its reasonable allorneys' fees and court costs, including appeals, il

any.

(j) Survival, Terms and conditions of this Agreement, which by their sense and context survive

the termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Agreement, will so survive.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE NEX1 PAGE]

Page 22 of 24



Cell Site Tenant: Spring (Cox California PCS, Ine. A4 Delaware Corporation)

Cell Site Location: Jolm M, Galleano Water Storage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Wednut CA 91789

TN WITNESS WHERLOL', the parties have caused this Agreement to be effective as of the last

date written below,
"LANDLOED"
title as Rowland Area County Water District,

By:

Print Name:

Its:

Date:

"TENANT"
Sprint PCS Assels, 1.1L.C.

a Delaware limited liabilit cmnpdny
L W{J/IWW{
Print Name: ()Jtcnﬂ ﬂ_ L

e -0

Exhibit 1

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Page 23 of 24



Sprint )’

Sogethet with HEXNTEL

TEMPORARY DELEGATION OF APPROVAL AUTHORITY
(For a period pot to exceed 30 days)

I Gearge 1. Ghantous ; Director Site Developrment
Name Title

in accordance with Financlal Policy 20.1, Fiscal Authorization, do hersby delegate my fiscal
approval authority to:

Suzanna Alt i Real Estate Mapager 11
Mame Title

for the following expenditure types and amounts;

Expenditure Description Lirni
Execution of leases, amendments. and site agreements $500,000

This delegation of autharity Is effactive beginning  December 24, 2012 for a
period not to exceed 30 days ending December 31, 2012 and is necessary due

to absence.

< b=l 3] 2
re of person receiving I:en"lp-:nrar',..r delegation (in ink) Date

Svranna Aol

Print name of person receiving temporary delegation (in ink)
.
sy st

Slgnature of person whose authority is being delegated (in ink) Date

Gaarga Ghantous

Print name of person whose authority is being delegated (in ink)

Instructions: A copy of this completed form should accompany all individual financial
commitments or expenditure documentation approved under the above temporary
delegatlon.



Cell Site Tenant: Sprint (Cox California PCS, Inc. A Delavware Corporation)
Cell Site Location: John M. Galleano Warer Storage Facility 21889 Buckskin Road, Walnut CA 91739

to the California I.case Agreement datcd , 2013, by and between Rowland

Watcr District, an agency holding title as Rowland Arca County Water District, a political
subdivision formed and operating pursuant to Sections 30000 et seq. of the California Water
Cade, as Landlord, and Sprint PCS Assets, L.L.C. a Delaware limitcd liability company as

Tenant

See Attached Drawings

Page 24 of 24



NETWORK VISION MMETS LALUINCH

BUCKSKIN

LAO3XC275

21 B3 E. BUCEKRIN DRIVE
WALMUT, Ca a17an
LGS AMGELES COUNTY
LATITUDE: 34" Q& 25.66" M
34 A1ATE
LONGITLDE: 17" 4@ S0E"W
SHTEILTIE

LA METRO MARKET
[RAWLANDY

A4TT W3 (HE i S
=1 L i
T-2 MEVENVIIOAT, STUN COMORA, ARG e EEIETANG D
T=3 TiwcE fe
A=t FTE fuh
& STUTHINT A ARTEHA LMPCHT B
A=l ]
Amh e
A3 TS
= CaZiS LGS DOTEE ROCURCMERT

=% SR HO MO AL
-1 ZATTRICAL DITALY

A= SELR HIL PHOTOG
Al AR R Ptk
= TELK DITAAE

SHEET INDEX

# CRFTRLM mIG GESTAATRT JOOE

AT DH. WA CRTIED
I ADOAZEE R THE

—

PELE 2 aas cary
* EMI NI AT L D TeL TG Eﬁ_wr PR
SIS & A0 T S il
R o T
urru. 12} Now, P s SR Lk

® ml:lh. M!l FIMaC (5] CRETTD IIMQ.,JI A0 G P

TISMT PRESIEND 13 WS~ Ky LXE 1 1 MR
PR

« TR 1T (T3 TR AR

= RO ONT [ T MG AT ELHT

= BITHL (1) REF JUHCTION

* FOMINT [} CHSTHO SPRT D8 aHTE A

= RITHL |$J\.r- CERINT SRS AMTTSHA

= mATAL LT AEA TR TV PIER PAXTGCTER

= PLRCL CELDGOM W DHIAS THEN OFTC DATRHAL OO Ui

VICEITY MAP

.,
1(
SESATIIRSAL S DR R
i fET

Slnote el swTwe
CONE BLOCK TR MR K
e ea T o T iLiE, - \I FHCAE - (EiE) A2 een1]

3 - BECEESTY CHNEE:
i e o Al o
I
a2y 5 = o fog B 2N RLCCVERNL
BERAL SEHILES Lok S G ey . 55, WT LT CDE
\ T W13 T SAD AT PHOMEE (BHI 257 =0700
= 1 U THTD DA AL SPLICHRT:
SIEZT NOR b3 R e SECTS
T B TRLITG AN TR e
CreET. Wad e o
TR« R SHTD [ Sl
WF ERGIMEER YT AT DI 2R
ST ARAGT CAERUENTON. MM LIS S DG G LT
S0 s PRt -1
FLARRINT ASELRIIRE PaRCLL RIMCH. BT D B
SORSLLTANT 1L LASE wRIn: e
PROPLECY
OWRER
SPRET PETET T MCE
RE= WL AR TR
|
L SIGNATURE BLOGK DENING DIRECTIONS PROJECT SUMMARY PROJECT TEAW
. o SN

Sprint’

Alzatel- Luges: @

| FLfeE PEGPRRIT T

JRLS

PRCICET KF DA Ok

e —

KRETMIVE VDR RVITS ALK IH

BUCKSKIN
LAOZXCETS

ST E BUCES AN DRWVE
WAL RRIT, Ca TR TS
LioE AEELES COUNTY

| 05/08/2012 |

VT s Py
| 100% CD I
i NIVGIORS
[T T CLo0PT iy TR
O e M R 20 GC
1 |Bdsmasia 0N o M
BT PSR COH ETRL 570 il

=
LABETH AL CXeiT LTSN BT
LCENILnZ

SHECTTIL

TITLE SHEET

B-EET HIMEER: REIRIR,

T-1 i




|

& FRgE

258
]
Lol

:

aEER
E e

g0 e paaLay
&
i

i
g
;*JE;

A JRSTEEE

b B
L1 FOLE GRDMND
B
v b o
) B
@ Egzs . 3
7 & _
e i -72%1':?;*
IniD  SATC-DONED
& S
:-_& '\ﬁ in.\mrw
i % e
B o
E;C’: P i =N i m'ﬁm—;m
Ll a}" ol ]
. 2
o § ol
. AT TANT
m!z ﬁr
m‘ ATRE TRAH (T B
o e
i EBmae
F 2
av [ PROTETTY LS
e

HGTIH AR
— g

SHELT HaEn

s AT
% BTeL TGRS
BALLT WA

SICTMGN WMDY

ST RLMIIN

HTAR. wIAER
= R
IHOT hiMIER

HEF WIL SRHGRED

o
i e ]
=

ML MM R BLUE

= [ e | il

@ MECrAn AL, LT e —T—
T ——

ot use
RIHG

L rTeay, S5 il
LI AL

FUGTRIGA, &
OO SOVACD

:

I TS T Bl CHEGONE e N OO0 T PUTDY SRR
L Bl el WL T AW LT O A R, “)\;‘-ﬁ,u

FUOTCRAAN 45 [0 A L2 ROV B 1L s o

BT S L A IO L SR A T A, b
TNTOL WL ST B STl B 8 hT D R [T

12 TR L0 WL AR O S B3 e

TR SR, W 8TE OF G R TRA L L2 ATV BT

#3TELTE AT

AV SR T B THD PR,
5 INEEITRAST R W B T AR
Tk SOt 17 FRALEY T L e 3 Rt SR s

:“Wﬁm‘!l 0 TR W PR, TOROAAE NOwTE, T, A WEDT

2 L TG WL LY AL DR 13 TR0 IET GRS el
AL AT B T 3
LR ST el B ESERERLL (T4 S lwd eEs Ml STIT PRCATSE. N TRD STRCTEAL O W 0T 8 RSN b sl Sreches S5
ﬂé:ﬁ-l’ PR TA PO T DR AT F T WYL 4 e Py OIS T TRALL TR L T DR A TT
e R A P T S A o Ll et s o
§THD ORTRATIE Sl ST AT CTORRAT ALL R, U HE e i e e o R SR TS
e WX R R e e T LR TY ESFIEINNT W T [TRCTA,
ey Vo . PR T A SRR A
bt i Lhaiit 0 31 ke Lo 16 ATRETRS A A T A B
L EATALTE Sal B FEPEE B T D A e v A PO, TN, TPVTLAS OF DS P Saa L LMERCILY RFARD GF FORATE 11
:‘mmw: lm’?’?ﬁ'“‘_\r‘.ﬂﬂ‘lw-ﬁl;!-“ Lo a‘%"“ PEMITY OBLIE A COWTRATTA SAlL A T DACED
CEARRATTA WAL L TAT TG A0 sl il o TR i i :
= L s e STl O it e e e
T A D TNl Mol PRODOCHEC Do) 2540 Ln S W10 TR, w“wﬂm“cﬁlnﬁﬂ r‘muzinai;._ﬂ L
Sk Wl WATROEE Sanl vl Al KD LU IR a . L £ 4
=t ) e ,’:h'ld: LT Tl S 41T TE C3 RN P
e R T PR A e W W BT BT R T T T

b WL ATROTE DA PR T AL MO AMAT LR T
LI AR B Tt T BT s

P e R e e Y
i S I WATE A 1T ST v T 4 TR, [ L, (e TT= MOk CALRLT
T Wl AT Sl R WO lﬂmlll -I.ILML‘ #ﬂx;rﬁhﬁﬁlmﬂr?‘lﬁun
WAL DL MRS T Sl B D BT LAITHT DA N AT

ﬁsﬂ-ﬂr1immlﬂwmummwu

VECT 8RR W OOH AT ﬂ'mu I

VL ML THTR o ETLSE A T1 R FOMEAE TPV 1 AT £ T SRR

EE R L R T

18 ML SERE e TS A SO TATRIES BATIT

THOAND Tk COTRATTE R A (ROWe REOG FIE DT 8 B

STTTLRCHIN WAL I 0V FO G R,

[T XA BHL SF O RS TH M sy Eas A el

T e = e : v

0. CENRATIRS S ST (82 E1T R T AT DR NG

ik AR AT VT Wk ¥ £ B b -
P TRCTR: St LS v

15 s bl HOPS W] TUOOT O M VT s WA EDEIEDT W
T

T D, L R YD O T LA A 5 (L A, e A
TR AT 3 Ao ACRL8T O w0 PRI B TR e CE ThL 1
TS Al e e frA P e iRt T TR
A T O TR, W AT Sl 1 ey (e To T
BADT T FL AT OF T $O800 DA Rl 1 KD W e 1S e we

n“n%mrmxh:nmnzm“‘

et e T P
TP B e AT T4 18 2 T AL O
11 B TR RATWRC EIRDE s LT wE UGS URET R TILOCE e S LS

S T DORCUR R o T LR S I T wh BAL X wr. BT e S
¥ O NEC BT A AT FIL SR Wi MT RTATE S e PTFTRAT) O MG W & EARL wAmAINT  wa T, W,

©F W PR BT V) T ANEAL OF 16 Dy i 1r|mmwr:|-_m1ll'b'_lwl".u‘mm

[T s e T

§
i
;
!
i
&
:

FEEL AL, S AITVL B CBALD (DO EINTE
I S PRI .;ngﬂuﬂrdﬁ_\:; lml_m:.:\hlile'r' i
bl gl el RS o T e
A
B e R T S R e,
T DG 0 e R T T EYY W
AT RRIEAET OF A TEED wWEEs T CRTRAT 5

A7 ol OO CTE SV COARLY N Te I AN EREAT e
BATTS an ] Dn TR PO A ! ™

I A T O NI FULART DML RN D3

2 ol o el |
1 TR WPWTCT Mo B R FESE. BOCNAL TN 3 T B LA
£ 4 TR e PO T3 EART SEATME T
VEAT-R EAAC ae L P A A L b W P

A4 R 6T T R i
T En PR VLT DCTRLTT SHedl W R0 o B0

&Mﬂﬁﬁ’ﬂl 1 D DL P
R T L ie 5 I mﬁf‘lﬂ'tg:.m

l:wrugxﬁ_ﬁmmf:%
TR O TR S AT

e R - TR e ] e i
BT a0 b [ZEALE ﬂ"!“ll: e e b

BACI=Y SJRUNET

] TAET PN ST ATTA
sETL T34,

AR OF WTCRC: 2 Az (33 A EamET]
1504, ELITANTD FEY BRI F iy =are

Wl CETVRAATED D4 ST 414 BALAE AL

Spﬁnf,

Alcatel - Luzer:

MLANE FREPARED 3%

PE0LOCT I FORWATION

P A S VT O YT LR

BUCKSKIN {
LADBXCITS ‘

A1AE E, FIELHEIN DRE
YR MLT, Sa DD
LD AKGEL RS SRUNTY

LEo- e iy

| 0510812012 |

TG PO
| 100% CD
2 TSR
A |oaseig
1| DEnEE 100E oI )

KO PO COWSTRUCTION UNEsn
LARELIT AL SORETRUCTION SET

]

| wEsT I

AEEREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS, |
GENERAL NOTES, SPECIFIGATIONS |

GACST MDD ARV R

ABBREVIATIONS & SYMBOLS

| 2

ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS, GENERAL NOTES, SPECIFICATIONS

T2 | ¢




HAZARDOUS I THIS FACILITY CONTAINS
MATERIAL CORROSIVE LIQUID
STORAGE TOXIC LIQUD

AREA CLASS 1 WATER REACTIVE LIGUID
...... \ y,
WARNING SIGNAGE

LA VARNING

‘ Sprint .

Alcabel - Lucznt @
o3 i i L ————

PLANZ THLFARTD LY
O]
P A i

v = -

T Y
grairry
RLS ;

"'%.‘nw!'{

S s

FRCATET RFCRAATER

RET ARSI VIO VTS AL

- ———
LACVAT Nl )
AWARNI A CAUTION BUCKSKIN
=t - N
LAJSKCETS
(A
‘ ' 21850 E. BUZKEAI DRIVE
WWALKLT, CA 2 TS
mm&ﬂmﬁ L R:naumun‘gsw.- Hgﬂgncd S e . L AMGELSS COLETY
Basel Sk g or b et reqeme 4 e Frequency Encrgy Sasice Reary
U g wcpa 3zt proere iom s PLOfior e pos e SN T, Felew ol poiied foTuciing. EIELE CATS:
Folor iy i podoy, Toder L sl pol oy D phewih sy poiece
- e | O5/08/2012
UADVERTENGIA| |A CUIDADO -
T g TP I —— z
st s iet Pt ex2nsori rios ca welud |l Fusrty b e i o radidromaonca | 100% C0
L e —— Erlrara = ands oot anie do omms 0 e eafcinian.
L R 'J“:“;’l:.“g“"‘;;:lﬁmmm i i b ingrbes onas safskdos, [ETT
ey lig 4 —
Coradi T80 Kas o Tt Mal e E e 5 AR o o CAElo cu ket e e sogunkded, (R e
ira st et e e i = e i i R e P e o fesiant A of e
8 ACE A2 ] WM

LEAD ACID BATTERIES

BEARGEE LIOU S ELECTAOLYIEY
EKERGIIED EL TRIGAL CIRCAIT
MO SMOKING

RF SIGNAGE

IN CASE OF
EMERGENCY
CALL
1-866-400-6040

SITE NUMBER: LARZXC2TS
SITE NAME: ELCKSKIN

SITE IDENTIFICATION SIGNAGE

MO PO SORETRL T LG
LAICLED A8 CHETRL ST O 30T

HEEhEnE
T
fJe| mees E
at, P Ak

| BHGET TG
SIGNAGE PLACARDS
EHEET Wil R RESE IOk

T-3 | !

|SIGNAGE PLACARDS




/ Sprint . ‘
Aloatel- Lugent @

FLER G PREFARL D LY

p:@wm
-
COHOLULTING 3308

CRLS}
= —
PROCTCT R FOH T,

FETHORE, VELDH Wy TS LALKTA
BUCKSKIN .
LADZXCZTS

I B ALCRSHIN ORME
WALNLIT, 8 81758
LOE ANGELES BOUNTY
[BIUE DATE
| 05/08/2012
.|IM-UI‘F0?!
100% CD
L1505 =
R | e [ETETEeT T TR YT
Lo Eal A bl a0 o ac
" —— 1|z tBE Co L
MR )

L Gwrmey a2l
e

HOT FOR CORITRLCTIZH LRLESS
FARGLIT: A SOCERTRUGST Ok 20T

HIEER AR

SITE PLAM

SHETT R R; EDvdnh:

SITE PLAN | bt 1 | A-1 _ 1




y
Fﬁ%%k t TIETVED MEFIRAT
R

15 T P AT, TO)
A5 PR A RS

1F mie W

D S P
AATLTR T PN

(R e W o T
5~ TH MLRK

:qumlmmww
e )

2

=1r=1

AR WL LD LD

T TR DEE MER
5 B AL DAZ s
IS
— T
iE
A, R N 1
\ \
[E} TFwu A §
o BT ]
3 3
l : i 1 1|
IO | AT mear) | R i i, b
k L - o ciciaee
N W === o e e B SO
o) . I
t [ E o G CETE Bl
] %
e e o e R R

] BT IESF ARDA

L LT T S

L..—_FENW T

T LD Pt
et . Wb
1 D

18 N f

?ﬂnﬂhi Tm R ATPREIME, LI A

by
F&ii%

SR {1 gac)
Tk B3ATET T2
WPINTHG PFL

TP PLE SO

HOPOLD MR 1D DONSTRUOT DH

e e é
T A0

T Ll ]

wE £ PO TR

120 "2 BT AL
Fre el e,

L L T
AT [C PP WIS
ety J61 FIT SIEION)

. — i

—_———

1n) TPEAT 144" HITHT,
DWEZ {1 PLA SR

ANTENHA [AYOUT

el

10 esEmE ST

101 75R L
MLk ZhS LT

5 SPRHT U s

(5 I8 AL THLGTRE

B LTI
WIZZOL DT MZ-ATED
SATD |C) COR S ]

A
R

[ R o e [ o A 3 AP 5
SECTER | amary | WOCEATH | wEs el o |w e o - S pee s H t"
e ] et e print .
woan 22 - - = = R e i e =
ST T AmAT s e, o | e | cmen | e, =
[T A P | © [ | = = )
R g = = S 1 . P I = Alzalel Luger: @
HISTH 3 amaT | wecTin . - Ty
|errimre i = = = ook ST 11 b | AEERE o
T . PR I ¥
T T e = - - = -
T = O i

!Hlﬂl:lg
==hrk

s = —

COMIL LT ING S350

| — s P
PR CET R FORMATII
AT R K e T LY G H
BUCKSKIN
LADIXTEETS

1848, BLCHEKIN DR
WAALMUT, TR 21720

L% AMCGELES DOLINT™
BIUE oW
1 05108/2012
GILMD 0%
| 100% CD
NSNS
LT R TS N )
A |ndsaEsE o co L
GSa5 2 1R T LK

G,

ORI, W, R

e
@hl R B —
Weq R GIWT l

BT sy

Sy

B L

CADEIT AML WDAMTT

EEPILSS,

T i A

[

RN o e

|1"
TET T LA R

nmEs | e
LT P Lty T . .
" twegera || o T LT TO BIms
i | x i |
[l
CHI T 1
WYL LD GAz

HE . |
FED VORI LOCAIIG 07 1% JAMGRCY 2IL

14 TR G wita
=)

£y
EQUIPMEKT LAYOUT 2/

40T PR OORSTRJCTICH LKLS
LARCLID A0 E2HETRLITION 207

Lk AL

SHIETTTLE
EQUIFMENT & ANTENNA
LAYOUT PLAN

B EET HLWRER: RS

EXISTING EQUIPMENT AND ANTENNA LAYOUT FLAN

[Bh] 2

FINAL EQUIPKENT & ANTENNA LAYOUT PLAN

[®

A2 |




0% 50 GAADD

1) VTN TP
|

T -:|:- ) iy
aam t: D WC e

Sprint .

AlzatelLuzer: @

Lo
PLaMS FRIPSAC DY)

= iy

GEMEL L TR

RN ———

PECLIET PFCRMATIY

HETRTRCVIESI0R VTS LREH
BUCKSKIN
LADIRCETS

2128 5, BUCASKIN DT
'WALHLT, TA 81720
LS AwGELES COURNTY

TELE DT

FIMAL EAST ELEVATIO

[ 051082012

: | [emenssn
a
| 100% CD
3 TR PeAll AT, Ao
B DO D FLas LN .L-ﬁ-': J.'_M:f‘l"'ﬂ’:“l R
bl P —u;m STAT (IR ANTINRE n a | g BT Ch oo
i nou:r'-f'rﬂ?:‘: """""“'I““""T"“f- L
wm T Wg{g.“'ﬂ' o CRACHSE [ £ L

i 1[?“ i1y BR4 2D
W
-'-ﬁ 4] rl:a:-l.'u

ﬁrulr BB BTN P s
]

m'm'r'mm-wm
2TD (0] PO M

i PR

-t
CLYLE F )
CETINT R

0 VMITATID 0P _I

Ay
e (A 18 1O TPEST WIDCOLL 4D
-

10 DA WAL LATEANT

el B Y

HAT FOR SRR T l..'hl.B&B
LR TLED 5 M TR C TR S

LCORE e

|

SHEETTIILE
ELEVATIONS |
BHEET MR AEvERh

FINAL WEST ELEVATION

A-3 | ¢




Bl = ] q.u:—-.l

AW IS0 TOE

{5 LDUEL PAIL AHTIC
A

)

5

LLE R
3001 MEHG
T WIEH 7]
ST )

1

g
B

R e R s
WP DF 3}

AT (1] 38e EMED
ARC WRInT

=t ]
1 PO TR

N
[y o

] TELAT A S Sk @
iy PTG R A

g

)u TAUNT SEHI IR 6 T

0 ) s srasam
.:m.n +A

1 FM) WL ERTLOSLAT

Sprint .

AleatelsLuceat @

SLARE Pos PARID 117

SO LT RO GROU™

ST

ey

PACELTIHAZAVAT.CH

KETVADETE WIS H WA OTS LAl SO

BUCKSKIN
LADIRKCETS

Z1MA0 I BUCESCN SRS
WEALALIT, CA 2 7Ed
LOEARGE S CILHTY

E3rosTc:

FINAL SOUTH ELEVATION

| 0S/08/2012

IO e e

176 3"

FeEH Rt

IE5LED TR
| 100% CD
REVEERS
[RE] e E =TT T T
I TUMRRT ML T s (M EINT (13w Tl I
e TN 0 h:mmm,?ﬁ w feesangsie 2u% o o
TVATD 0 W S AT mE D
17 (M) SRR 1 L S e 1 i Lk
e

[
i1 PR SLITIS;

R (M) SRR (0L} 1 THAA
UZLATLT T3 1) WL THG PRL
w‘ PAMILS T2 WITH ()

G

ﬁ;‘;ﬂr LY ANIENGR LS
B

BT (R e —
2Tl 0] A T
a—n i PR

T e

Tk
EEW LR - 4]

| BT R SPErTR T Ok LRSS
LAICLES A0 G 5 HETRL G000 507

RGN

AHEETTTLE

ELEVATIONS

SREST ML LEER

FINAL NORTH ELEVATION

o A4




REILTACTLERT A (L 1
LS 1

Sprint’ .

12 7 AT ;nu.ﬂr S
e
b I " .,
{1 45T i . I Alzatels Lucent @
= Tothaia Gpeeiltun e | i
ErAEPESCM, ESHORD 205 I FLARa PR PARCD O
e e LI T o m— e — i
I3 5:::::.:‘;‘&1:.‘:33.« S T i — ] @:ﬂ
g | e =R venes
S AT T CHEGP,
A, ﬁ/ e e
PII'fI o N‘J;:'E‘w.l' e = i - -
s T
AT 03, P
RETAAOEE VERDH MVETS ALk 24
BATTERY BACK-UF CARE ’:"" T | TUKCTION BOX DETAIL ‘f"f 4 | ERH MOUNTING DETAIL = BUCKSKIN
AL TASTIRE R AL TIL—L SENT ®
Ly e g ran LAQAXCETS
s T s
L B L0 ANGELES COLHTY
EAFLIT COTIERN D
o 15e e
L] any =
e L ¥ | 05/08/2012
FRITIT: III"L mt-"_c ESED FOR|
A e
P - | 100% €O
WL, ; ==
i I, HAC oA Imn‘:::ivrm [Erei
o i » |oisannz|  ans o e
1 [z oeem cr 4
|JEOE, TVSS POWER PROTECTION SYSTEM SP3CS. 22 9 iy e
Ell_ "~ T L KT P50 CIMETALETHN s
s ke -._! s Thid LG UAL
'_,_,.',—mu.r.—.\
| J L | e ,
ant ype TEONT WD DETAILS |
BT HMEE [ep—
B A-5 i ‘
i : =i - Sr =k
KOTUSED —— 10| 9218 & 9228 CABINET B | GPS ANTENMNA MOUNT I—-—E:I-—| 6 | RFS ANTENMA SPEC. =




sprine

1w o ad S sk o

(LT E

i v o ey K
E AT R AR U
e U e e iy e Ty

£ m b o2 S8

By
Eieal =
1| =
i =
e
l Le
T
e
T B =
ooy
T
o T
;-
o] [l
3
=3
e
=
ey 7

-

1h e g

re - s
B s i el e e

o N Spbitias
T
AR G e
llr_ - ml
o i = e Hm e
e ; —
8

FRAMIGRRTSEN e e
PR

Tt STt S b bl A

e hewl b L e i P &

i 1 el i e b

el i o W o e,

i
L el et R e 4

R e A B e Bkt

=B s

P b e ke el

Sprint .

Alzatel Luzen: 1

PL S A DA O 2

= 4 =L e e

SO ILLTIG U525

P

O MMLEET IO SN ATICH:

RETHARH SEEH M BT LAl
BUCKEKIN
LAQIXCATS

21080 8, BUCKSKIN DANE
WALMLT, TR R

LS ANGELEE COURTY
[ 0310812012
B B3 FLH

| 100% CD
(IR W"%

& o162 a0E o ol
1 |eEsonse 'R D Lk
RIOT FOH CCHETALE T U E R |
MDD A SOME TRUSTOR BET
AGERERE

CABLE COLOR CORING
RECQUIREMENTS

GHUCT HWzE® A EIER|

| CABLE COLOR CODING REQUIREMENTS

HTE

1

A-6 | ¢




o SESURDED 0 OAC AT
{m:l A -1"[035 b

CROARENG 12 00 FELD
Lgﬂ'.: AT ULETE

B S AL W

SR EDHG T nOn
D TR

I:.:u. | FrbAL EQUIFMENT GROUMNDING PLARN
TELD VDY JOCATOH OF {4 CLMDTRE 00 EEE S e R

i

Crla S BRImD K210

ERXudd B22

EFSAT KDE My YBISRIA DR
o TrAHICA, COHHETT 54

ESeracTaG vl SORELSTZH

2 o L

B © I RNl T S

Sprint’ .

Aleatils Lugent @

|

s = s |
COR BTN GHEL S

TRILCTINCAYATION:

oA |
BUCKSKIN
LAJEHC2TS

2105 T, BUGCSKIM DA E
AR LMLT, TR TR
LS ANCELES SOUATY

PG

| 0310812012 |

o Ha a3
| 100% CD
FEOISCHY
IV, O E ALGCRITTIOY '._.1'\2-_'
R TR 4T LD - .48
5 fessfoRsag [ [E]

ROT 3N GEHSTALGT I - ETS
LASE SO AR OORETRACTION 62T

i
| -_-| ‘:Ilw,?i?'.l
SBECTTM

EQUIFMENT & ANTEMNA
LAy OUT PLAN

EHZET hLIER FEERTE

LEENIAL

FINAL EQUIFMENT & ANTENNA LAYOUT PLAN

|t |

E4 | |




[Ces]

0 0 RHIT WML GASLD OADLHD <[ A7 & BO90
A AT GRECT SRGURD CARE I O RSICHRS,
CADLHE it

ETI-FAR REHT

Sprint .

Aleatel - Lueent @

PLERI IREHE0D Y

8
4
:
&
£
o

THERFROCE He KT 1)

TAAVRT GRGIRD ST (1R
(5L ML)

{Th CRRT SIIEL GPEow ML S B 8 RIR SETMAT 3, =

L M0, 3BT S (R (4L LIS W W ik ﬁ Ik
BEERE ¥ SRR, R, G600 A T ML

KAV (WD F4 MAET OF CRRE CCASiIT BE]

(E) vousnus T WA O D 014 O APTIVCD DL o e s

(3 5 L0ne MO ACATL BETRAKAT

Tl MO, 0] 1 WS DM

[T} o umTE P N BT 1
N1 M hnioa T ARV AL

b W NTRANCID T

WEIL BTN LT G054, Tt : )
AL STEIL AHTERS W PR (B G L et i arvm T
CRGUAD S W LTS
R _N-\-H-“{ i 0 ERIBD RS (E) muAOE el B QMWD VD AR Y T AR (P EM
EPCLUENAS ST G T D Tk ke
¥ S SHLTIRD BV X P UMW URFS FEECAN i 1
HETVADHI TSI AT AL |

NOT USED Z=_T7 | GROUND CABLE CONNECTION GROUND BAR e BUCKSKIN

SRREE | o

™ 2LEHD EL SUCEERN SRS

' moa,

- e R e - L0 ANGE_ES COLNTY
NS S AR \\\- \%\ ‘3:% q__/u‘:&
e oul M B i e e ondal
e . L 2 [EE s
PR o e | 05i08/2012 |
e e A BB T |=m
W ETRATEA b
e e el omiwms wa || 100% CD |
¥ ROVETRE
% I [N [CE]
TPT W TeIiE TUCOAN TECED  CELGE o |ossanssz am m oz
R e

TR iy A 30 T ¥ S s

I LELES

NOT USED 22— 5 | DISTRIBUTION BOX 22— 6 | GROUND WIRE INSTALLATION | —22— 5 | CADWELL GROUNDENG CONNECTIONS | 2

REE B8 S TRU ST oa i
Pz ) LAIELED &5 CERET R Ed 52T
————y I linid
|

-]
1T-2§0 T, L ————gy
& “f10 RO

o ] | ==
—+
o

G- ET HAER REAZKRE

:l_ ELECTRICAL DETAILS

M) AHTFN B

E-2 | ¢

NOT USED = 10| NOT USED = SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM ==

=-1
L




48 ¥ DC POWER SOURCE MM-ETS CABINET

RUN FROM PULL BOX TO LEASE AREA

EXISTING GROUND BAR

IN CASE OF
EMERGENCY
CALL 8g88-859-140D

SITE LD.#

LAO3XC275 |

SITE NOTIFICATION

NEW FIEER EQUTPMENT LOCATION

Sprint .

Bleatal: Lugerd @

Pk FREPARED 07

SV RE IR VTS L G

BUCKSKIN
LADIAC2TS

210 £ BLCASKH DRVE
WRLHLT, 08 31720
LS A WCELES CaH™

IERUE AT

| 05/08/2012

bt gL

[ 100% CD

AR
I

A ﬂ‘f:ﬁ.l':z AXE CC
[ [T T 1% £a

£i8




LEASE AREA

SITE PLAN

Sprint .

Alcabal - Lucant @

PLAKS MILIAIE D Y

]

COHN. LT 250

T ] -

mrme

o = —
PEOUICT R FORMATELE

PRI G O DT LA H

BUCKSKIM
LANIRCETS

ST E, BLIZHREIN DIIVE
IWAHUT, D8 0D
LS AMGELES CRUNTY

[l ]

| 05/08/2012

155000 FOR:
L
100% CD
HEV TS
I EFRT T
& O ST62 a0 D 14
1 |eson e T Cn LM
WO FOR SORETTRAST a0 LLES S
LRIELES) A0 CEHBTRLGTIN 2T

FIBER SITE PLAN

EAET Kuvoin FONEIOH:

AAV-1| -




E

= ALE TF.

I#DEEBDEQQQ.

iTalz

|=
'_:_UZ'DI:‘I'-'*""‘##GG

o
=]
T >

Sehdar

AEGITLATL GAT N
{ase b e T el
T EANEGNE NUHT MR AT ¥R AT
== = et smeom

Sprint; :

Alcatel- Lugent @

FLANE SRE-ARE A T

S

! B i . . e
- -: . MCLICT O TIOR
[f WS SN | -t RETWITH S WV LALH N
CABINET SPECS il BUCKSKIN
LAO3XCATS

G by
LR iz t ----------
0T POE amtswTTLEIR BRESS |
WM AT el DA SR h

1LY 0LhD LEWA,

2IRP E DUCESON DRAE
WABLEAIT, G4 S TR
MO ANGELES CIOLHTY

] 15/08/2012 i

| 100% CD |

FAEEHE

ERT= P e
Lol LS 3% CO oo
onsfans e 1 5D LH

NOT USED

s

NOT USED

s

NOT USED

FIEER CABINET @ WALL |22 2

| WOT USED

NOT USED

$EMLD I -
.15 !

NOT USED

SIMI
455

L]

NOT USED

e

AOT A CORSTRLCTE Y UL 1]
SRR TR A IR THUST O, 0T

s

" w"l_.

2

SHEETSML:

FIBER DETAILS

EIT S RCYECR:

AAV-2|







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET

*Amended January 8, 2013

FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET SUMMARY
For Fiscal Budget Year

TOTAL REVENUE H;ﬂkéjm

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
EXCESS OF INCOME OVER EXPENSES
CAPITAL IMPROVYEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

PRCJECTED INCREASE {(REDUCTION])
IN RESERVE FUNDS

Rewvised: 1/22013

2012-2013
) $ Amount =
ADOPTED | CurrentYear | Projected | PROPOSED Change -
Budget Actual Balance Budget from » :Q.T 2
2011-2012 313112 630112 2012-2013 "1-12 S
: Budget
Budaet
11,875,963.00  15,424,297.00 $18.735,000.00  1,570,000.00 9.15%
11,610,000.00  9,429,156.00  12,610,255.00  12,550,000.00 940,000.00 8.10%
765,000.00 705,817.00 848,001.00 940,000.00 175,000.00 22.88%
359400000 2,654,696.00  3,426,720.00  3,957.000.00 363,000.00 10.10%
145,969,000.00 12,789,669.00  16,884,976.00  17,447.000.00  1,478,000.00 9.26%
1,196,000.00 (913,706.00)  (1,460,679.00)  1,288,000.00 92,000.00 7.69%
1,210,000.00 688,000.00 725,000.00 835,000.00 (375,000.00)  -30.99%
995,000.00 227,000.00 320,000.00  1,360,000.00 365,000.00 36.68%
{1,009.000.00) (1,828.706.00)  (2,505,679.00) (907.000.00) 102,000.00 -10.11%




2011-2012
APPROVED

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

FISCAL BUDGET 2012-2013

Current Year Projected Balznos 20122013
bcfick P BiE0M2 PROPOSED

Variance [+

e Change

REVENUE ITEMS
WATER SALES

EEMALTY FEES

CONMECTION FEES

RECONNECTION FEES

14,500,000

£.500.000

120,000

A0,000

20,000

T.803.082 10.274,015 12.485,000

2,125,088 4,063,928 5,180,000

141,913 177,391 140,000

25,900 37,375 40,000

18215 0,268 20,000

)
oo
i
h

a0

GE2.000

(10,000}

5:5T%

15.11%

.0

-20.00%

0.00%,

This revenus categorny insledes the water cormmodity
charge for tha resicential. business. industrial,
canstrustion and regysled wWater classes of gustomers,
ard iz based on 41,000 AF. potable water and 850 AF,
recycied watar sales. The potable estimztes 2 baze rate
af 52,20 per H.C.F-from July 1o December and 32,52 per
H.GF, fromn danuary to dune: The recyzled estimatas
gase rate of 51,48 pes H.C.F from July to December and
51,53 from Januany 10 June,

This revenue category includes water service charges
bllled either bi-mortaly or mardhly to aash customear
besed on thetr respective mater sizes. Thisis a fixed
arrourt which sields revenues to provide for the ganerz|
owvarnead and ather fixad costs of the District's
speraticng

Late paymenis, door hangers and penaliies (o
residential, constructicn, and fire service acsounts,

Diztrict's charges to creale a new cusiomer account &nd
to reinsiate a closed orinactve account

Distnct's chamgas o renstate and wman a locked-off
socount due to nor-pavment of a delinquent bill andfes
tampering charges.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budnet 2012-2013

2011-2012 Current Yaar Projectad Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED 32 B2 PROFPOSED Vanance {(+-) % Change

REVENUE ITEMS

MEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS 20.000 EF.a8Y 27447 20,004 - 0.00% District's revenue for project administration on new metar
zenvice installations.

PROPERTY TAXES 200,00 154,680 237,252 250,000 50,000 26.00% District's percertage of pronerty taxes revenue collected
and distributed by the courty.

ACREAGE SLIPPLY CHARGE 10,000 0.ao0 0.ca 16,000 - 0.00% Represents the $1,750.00 per zore charge imposed on
developers for new deveicoments and o tie into the
existiryg water systerm,

INTEREST INCOME S00.000 252:288 365,360 350,000 {150,000% -30.00% Interest eamirgs on invested Distiet funds. This
constitutes current reserves at an estimated interest rate
of 1.00%.

CONTRACT INCOME 120,000 141,151 138,932 125,000 £.000 4.17% Revenue received from confracts with cell sites, wark
dene an City of Industry Reclaimad Systemn, Treasurar
Fees fram the Pomana-Walnut-Rowland Jaint Water
Lire. ete.

FIRE FLOW TESTS 5,000 378D 4725 5,040 - 0.00% Tests performed by Distdct personnel to measure the
valume of water available at a specifiad fire hydrant,

MISC NE INCOM 50,000 59,5391 TT.E38 20,000 10,000 20.00% Marerecuring income that is received on a ren-cantinual
basis. This includes retumed chack fees, gains on sale
of assets and sutplus ecuipment,

TOTAL REVENUE[ 17.165.000 [ 11.875.263 16.424.297 | 18.735.000 1,570,000 | 9.15%)]




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

20M1-2012 Currert Year Prafected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED 33Nz B304 2 PROPOSED Warianoa (+i-) % Change
EXPENSE ITEMS
OPERATING EXPENSES
WATER PURCHAS B,700, 000 7,385 225 9505, 720 8,300.000 £00,000 6.90%  Estimates twelve months of wholesale purchasas from
MWD and TVMWED, This figure is based on our
allacation fram MWD inthe ameurt of 11.000 A F.
potable and 800 AF, recycled water for the fiscal vear, 1t
estimates a rate af 5793.00 per AF. from July 1o
Dacember and 5849.00 per AF. from January (o June.
The recyole estimates a rate of $350,00 per AF,
iCalculation based an Tier D water purchases only)
FIXED CHARGES 280,000 166,687 255 713 475,000 115,000 £4.23%  Foeed charges imposed by MWD and TWRWD which
inesude capasity, connecied capacity, import water use,
ardd equivalant small meter charges
Import Water Usa
Connected Capacity
Eguivatent Small Mater
Capacity Reservation Charge {CRC)
DEBRT SERVICE EXPENSE 1,500,000 &R3.E25 1,475,580 1,500,000 - 0.00%  Yearly debt service payment on Dhstrict's 2004 COP's.
MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM 350,000 338,003 506,102 250,000 - 0L.00%.  Includes varous costs associated with the transmission
ard distribution of the tatal water system and ceneral
plant operations, This categary has been expanded ta
include maintenance of Gity of Industry Recycled Watar
Syetam.
Hydranis
Maing
Meters
Pamps
Recycled Water
Reservoirs
Senvices
Telemetry
Walves
City of Indusiny (S0
MAINTEMANMCE AND QPERATION 25,000 11,423 28,557 30,000 5,000 2000%  Represents various cosis which are incurred in the
maintenanca and coeration of District facilities including
the general plant
VEHICLE EXPENSES 70,000 63,010 77519 80,000 10,000 14.25%  General malrtenance of Distict vehicles, as well as, all

fasaling purchazed during the year,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Cumert Year Prosected Balanoe 2012-2013
APPROVED ANz BE0M2 FPROFPOSED “ariznee (+f0 % Changa

EXPENSE ITEMS

EQUIFMENT EXPENSES 15,000 4,030 5445 15,000 - 0.00%  Mainlenance costs on Disthcl'z lamge squipment
including the backl=e, autemated valve operator,
compressar, fuel storage. armow baand, ete

PLIMPIN PEM 250,004 208908 253017 270,000 20,000 300%  Enrergycosts (electricity & natural gas) incurred to
operate argd maintain the various pump stations,

EMGINEERING 10,000 10,584 10,3584 10,000 - 0.00%  Professional engineering sendoes perfomed on smaller
ren-canstrustion projects,

OPERATING ASSESSMENTS 50,000 33,314 55,057 &0,000 - 0.00%  Assessmert costs levied by agreements, iIncluding
Fomona-Walnut-Rowland Joirt Wates Line Commission,
Puerte Easin Watermasier, Puente Basin Water
Agencies, Public Water Agencies Group, ate.

TOOLS & SUPPLIES 25,000 17,983 20,848 25,000 . 0.00%  Shaort-lived operating supplies and small toals.

WATER 15 30,000 20,520 26,022 30,000 - 0.00%  \Weter comphianca tesfing costs routinely completed ta
manitor District's water quality,

WATER CONSERVATION 10,000 2800 BT 10,000 H 0.00% Conservation program including low-lush toiiets, washer
rebates, lzndscaping education. and all other water
conservation expensas.

COMMUNITY OUTREACH 55,000 B3 7BE 117,754 120,000 G5,000  118.18%.  Outreach programs that are not assaciated with water
conservation. This includes the cost to complete the
annual CCR {Consumer Confidence Reparl] ard any
other custormer natificatians,

E COM c 250,000 190,465 261,808 275,000 25,000 10:00%  Service contracts for sustemer billing, landscape
mainienarse, secunty system, janitonal services, unifarn
cleaning. copier mainterance, ate.

WA PRLY P - 100,004 100,000 100,00%  Engineering reports and studies sreated for the District
for the development of fture water sources that are not
assosiated with a capital praject at the tirme

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES [ 11,610,000 9429156 | 12,610,255 | 12,550,000 | 940.000 | 8.10%




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Curent Year Projected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED L3112 G302 PROPOSED Vararge (+-1 % Change

EXPENSE ITEMS

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

GEMERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 25,000 103,837 103,847 110,000 15000 1579%  Includes ability, property and vehicle insurance based
an the value of District assets,

LTILITY SERVICES &5,000 47597 58 836 55,000 - 0.00%  Accounis for the portion of utiliies used by the
administration building and all f2lephare serdces,

MEMEBERSHIP DUES 45,000 32438 35,503 45,000 - 0.00%  Distict memberships in professional ormanizations.

CONFERENCES a0,000 28,935 32,559 G0,000 - 0.00%  Costs associgted with District staff and Directors
attendarce at annual conferences including ACWA,
AWMINA CEDA, et

SEMINARS AND TRAINING G0,000 @72 £8 BEG &0,000 - 0,00%  Cost associated with attendance at seminars and training
classes. This includes courses for staff confinuing
education and job specific workshops.

DOFFICE EXPENSES 100,000 107,654 138,714 175,000 75,000 T2.00%  Expenses for office suppfies, printing semnvicas,
staticnery, computer sunped, office eguipment
malntenance.

Office Supofias
Pastage, Printing & Stationey
I, T. Suppeset Services

COMPLIANCE 45,000 105541 114,4995 T0,000 25,000 55.86%  Costs inourmad fo comply with water regulations,
Includes costs levied by the DHE, emplayes
cerifications, and variaus cperating pesmits,

Cartificatian
Fees
Pesmits
UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOLINTS 20,000 14,584 18,245 20,000 - LO0%  Cost associated with sccounts deemed uncollectzble by

the District.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 curren: Year Projected Balance 2M2-2012
APPROVED 3342 13012 PROPOSED Warance (+~] % Change

EXPENSE ITEMS

LEGAL SERVICE B5.000 55,058 83,378 85,000 20,000 3077 Legal services performed for the District for monihly
represantation and special cases. This includes PWR
JWLE, Puente Basin Water Agency, Puente Basin
Watenmaster and PANAG.

AUDITING 20.000 158,200 18,800 25,000 5,000 25.00%  Annual audit of the Disticts finanzial records and filing of
the State Cantroller's Report,

DIRECTORS" COMPENSATION & BENEFITS 100,000 BT 447 85,923 1000040 - 0005 Director compensation for attendance at regular and
special board meetings, workshops, ad hoz committes
mesiings and ather functions. This category has
expanded to include all Direcior's health benefits.

MK MNAGEMENT 55,000 43,877 58,503 a0.00a 25000 A5.45%  Cost assosiated with bank fees, creditdebit surcharges,
and investment management fees.

MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSES 45,000 38 BTS 43,9838 45,000 10.000 2B57h  Resresents miscellanecus expenses incurred on an
infraguant hasis.

Books & Subscrptions
Travel Expensea
Mon-Recurnng Expenses
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES [ 7es.000 705.817 848.001 440,000 175,000 | 22.88% |




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Current Year Projested Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED 32 G002 PROPOSED Vanance [+~ % Change
EXPENSE ITEMS
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
SALARIES & WAGES Cost of salaries and wages per job categary for all
District ermplovees including overfme, holiday, vacatian,
sick leave ard stand-by pay,
Water Treatment 500,600 259, 855 4535 169 510.000 10,000 2005
Mains & Services B5O, 0O 426,252 5ER.337 T20.000 Fa.000 10.77%  *Admin. Emp. - 200% CPI
Customer Accounts 110,000 Ta7i2 105,353 112002 - 0.00% “Fiedd Emp. - 0% CRf
Administrative S50, 000 BYT 754 A0A.651 Q05,000 [45.000)  -4.74%  “Evempt Emp, - 80 Howrs Admin, Leave
Standby 2000 44,372 556,163 75,000 A.00a AT
Cwerime 41,0400 23,6802 31,335 40,003 {1.0001  -2.44%
Subtotal: 2323000 1,621,536 Z162.049 2,360,000 Iy.o00 1.58%
INSURANCE AND EMPLOYMENT TAXES District cost for insurance and ermpioyrment taxes,
Warkers” Compensation 55,040 26,682 ag4z2 56,000 - 0.00%
Payroll Taxes 130,000 83,832 128,542 130,000 - 0.00%
Unemgplayment Insurance 20,000 7549 5,830 20,000 - 0.00%
Subtotal: 205,000 111,273 173,754 206,000 - 0.00%
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BEMN Cost of all emnploves and Retiree benefits which ane paid
dirgctly by the Disirict,
Health Insurance 340,000 45153 435,283 450,000 50,000 15.38%
Drartal Insuranace 35,000 27721 35,935 40.000 5,000 14, 29%
Vision Insurance B.000 i Tt Ta28 8,003 - 0.00%
Life Insurance 3.000 2,074 2774 3,000 - 0.00%
Disability Insuranca 4.000 8,752 2,041 10,000 1,000 11.11%
Retirees Health Benefits 120,000 80,530 106,745 120,000 - 0.00%
CalPERS Retirement System 500,000 452 517 452.091 550,000 50,000 10.00%
PARE Paymen! (DPEB Trust/Fetres Meadical - 210,000 210,000
Employes Assistance Program 1.000 747 1,063 1.060 = 0.00%
Subdatal: 1,086,000 g2%.887 1080877 1,382.000 225,000 30.58%
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 3.594.000 | 2654696 | 3426720 | 3957000 | 363.000 | 10.10% |
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,968,000 12,789,668 16,884,976 17,447,000 1,478,000 8.26%
NET INCOME 1.186.C00 {913.706) (1.460.679} 1.288.000 g92.000 T.E8%




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Explanation and Detail of Capital Budget Items
For Fiscal Budget Year 2012-2013

ESTIMATED NET INCOME FROM 2012-2013 OPERATING BUDGET

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURES:
Furniture and Office Equipmeant
Wehicle Replacement and Eguipment Purchase (Includes Replacement of 10 Wheel Dump Truck &
Portable Booster Pump)
Nitrification Control Analyzer, Tank Mixing System & Portable Treatment Trailer
Implementation of IT Master Plan (Includes repairs and upgrades to Board Rm. AV System)
AMR Meter Expansion and Large Meter Replacement
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

PROFOSED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS:
Plans & Specifications fo Construct Water Conveyance Facilities between CDWC & RWD
Flans & Specifications to Construct Water Conveyance Facilities between LHHCWD & RWD
Fipeline Connection between LHHCWD & RWD
Repair and Recoat Reservoir 8, 13, and 11
Valve Replacement
Customer Service/Lobby/Library Remadel (Including Kiosk)}
Mogales Grade Separation
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
ESTIMATED DECREASE IN DISTRICT RESERVES

1,288 000.00

25,000.00

250,000.00
100,000.00
400,000.00

60,000.00

835,000.00

50,000.00
10,000.00
350,000.00

500,000.00

50,000.00
250,000.00
150,000.00

1,360,000.00

2,195,000.00

(907.000,00)




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET

*Amended December 11, 2012

FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET SUMMARY
For Fiscal Budget Year
2012-2013

Current Year Projected
Actual Balance
331M2 6/20/12
TOTAL REVENUE 11,875,963.00  15,424,297.00 ¢
TOTAL CPERATING EXPENSES 9,429,156.00 12,610,255.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 705,817.00 848,001.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,654,696.00 3,426,720.00
TOTAL EXPENSES _ 12,789,669.00 16,884,976.00 :
EXCESS OF INCOME OVER EXPENSES (913,706.00)  (1,460,679.00}
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 688,000.00 725,000.00
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 227,000.00 320.000.00
PROJECTED INCREASE (REDUCTION)
IN RESERVE FUNDS {1,828,706.00)  (2,505,679.00) |

Revised: 1/3/2013 1

$ Amount

Change % ?hange
rom
from v
1112 11-"12
i b ’ Budget
655,000.00 3.82%
940,000.00 8.10%
140,000.00 18.30%
153,000.00 4.26%
1,233,000.00 T.72%
{578.000.00) -48.33%
{375,000.00) -30.99%
365,000.00 36.68%
{568,000.00) 56.29%







Intentionally
Lelt Blank






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







Intentionally
Lelt Blank






URBAH WATER
INSTITUTE, INC.
AR Trods

Spring Water Conference

Can You Control The Costs of Water & Power?

February 20-22, 2013

Hilton Palm Springs Hotel
400 East Tahquitz Canyon Way * Palm Springs, California

Conference Agenda Outline

Wednesday, February 20, 2013

12:00 p.n. — Registration, Networking & Exhibits
1:30 p.m. — Opening Remarks/Welcome to Palm Springs
Steve Bucknam, Chairman, Urban Water Institute
James Noyes, Executive Director, Urban Water Institute
1:45 p.m. — Opportunities and ‘U'hreats of the Water/Energy Nexus

Douglas Kenney I’h. 1., Senior Research Associate, Natural Resources Law Center
Director o NRLC’s Western Water Policy Program, University of Colorado Law School

2:30 p.m, — One Water/One State
John Kingsbury, Exccutive Director, Mountain Counties Water Resources Associalion
3:15 p.m. — Networking Break
3:45 p.m. — Recent Polling Results on Water/Inergy Nexus
Adam Probolsky, Chairman & CEQ, Probolsky Research LI.C
4:30 p.m. — History of Water: Water Began it All, « New Look at the Sun Gabriel Mission Water Supply
Mike Iart, Former General Manager, Sunny Slope Water Company (Invited)
| 4:45 p-m. — Adjourn
5:30 pan, — Welcome Reception
Thursday, February 21, 2013
5:00 a.m, — Registration, K.xhibits, Networking & Continental Breakfast

9:00 a.m. — Opening Remarks
James Noyes, Exceutive Director, Urban Water Institute

9:15 a.m, — Report From The Public Utilitics Commissioner

10:15 s — Networking Break

10:30 a.m. — The Voiee of the Consumer....Are We Being Represented Fairly?
Moderator: Mary Aileen Matheis, Board President, Irvine Ranch Water District
Fred Pickel, Ratepayer Advaocate, Department of Water and Power (Inviled)

12:00 p.m. — Lunch, Networking & Exhibits



1:00 p.m. — Keynote Speaker — AB 32/CAP and Trade... What Does it Mean for Water?
Mary Nichols, Chairman, California Air Resources Board
Implications of AB32 implementation on water rates,

2:00 p.n, — The Water/Energy Nexus, the Necessity for an Integrated Fucls Portfolio
Moderator: Lisa Ohlund, General Manager, East Orange County Walter District
Charlie Wilson, Local Government Policy Manager, Southern California Edison
Steve Sciortino, Assistant General Manager Joint Services, Cily of Anaheim
Representative From Sempra Energy To Be ldentified

Your ugency has greened ity energy supplies by installing solar panels on every piece of real estate
you can find and you've replaced PR Vs with regenerative Flow Control Valves and a turbine to
recover embedded energy in your pipelines - but electrical rates ave going up and green energy can't
replace San Onafre's production yet..what to do? Listen to experts from SCE and Sempra Energy
discuss what's coming, as well as the opportunities present in recent regulatory actions.

3:30 p.m. — Networking Break

3:45 p.m. — Panel Discussion — The Power of Creativity: Shared Services to Maximize Efficiency
Modcrator: Ed Means, President, Means Consulting LLLC
Mike Wallis, Director of Operations & Maintenance, Liast Bay Municipal Utility District
Paul Cook, General Manager, Irvine Ranch Water District
Debra Man, Asst. General Manager, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Joe Serrano, Policy Analyst, Orange Countly Loeal Ageney Formation Commission

Utilities are under pressure to be maximally efficient in the delivery of water service. There are many
creafive examples of water utilities covperating wmong themselves and contracting their services fo
reduce the cost of water service to their customers. This section of the program will feature speakers
presenting case-studies and opportunities for such regional cooperation,

5:00 p.m. — Adjourn — Chairman’s Reception

6:00 p.m. — Dinner on your own

Fridav, Febyrnary 22, 2013

8:30 a.m. — Registration, Exhibits, Networking & Buffet Breakfast with Chairman's Drawing

on't miss out on your opportunity to participate in the Chairman's Drawing and win a brand
new iPad mini! Please pick up your vaffle ticket at the registration desk.

9:30 a.m. — Opening Remarks
James Noyes, Exceutive Direetor, Urban Water Institute

9:45 a.m. — Keynote Spealker -Thinking Forward While Remembering the Past: A Legislative Perspective
Dave Cogdill, Senator, Retired

10:30 a.m, — Networking Break

10:45 a.m. — Can You Control the Cost of Water: Open Forum
Modcrator: Kevin Hunt, General Manager, Municipal Water District of Orange County

12:00 p.m. — Adjourn

*Program Agenda Is Subject To Change®




ACWA 2013 Legislative Symposium | Association of California Water Agencies Page 1 of 2

ﬁssﬂciaﬁﬂn ﬂf Login | Text Only Yersion
Califﬂrnia Water :‘\gEI‘ICiES Enter kaywords here
Since 10

Do bipbuins s Aidype ve | i § = i

Home  About ACWA Mambear Services News Advocacy Water Information ACTWA Spotlight Contact Us My ACWA
Curent Issueas Slate Leqilalion Federal Refalions Requlalody Affalrs MACATA Paliny Principles ACYAS Qulrearh Program

ave B # % 5

Hame » Afdvecacy » State Legisiation

ACWA 2013 Legislative Symposium

I Srats Lesgzialion ACVWA Faenl

All Water Events

Jan Tntrgdbiction te Budget-
15  Hased Watsr Rates Tue, D3/05/2013

Location: Sacramento Cenvention Center, Sacramento
Jan  ACWA Board of Directors - "

24 Workshop

Caondar
Jan ACWA Board af Directirs
25 Mecting
Feh 2013 ClI Conference;
04 Embracing Tnnovatian: The
HNext Generation
Feb California Irrigation
04 TInstitule Annual Conferenca
[} suEw moaE
Advocacy
® Cufrent Issnes
» State Legkslation
+ Federal Relaticns
*® Regulatory Affatrs
» ACWA Policy rinciples
» ACWA's Dutreach frogram
ACWA eNews
Stay Informed with our ACWA
Enews!
Emalis *
# Subscribe
T Unsubscelbe
Save
Abouk ACWA Memhbar Sarvicas Mowvrs Advacacy Wakor Information AN Spotlight Contact Us
AOWA Board of Dircclors Genebits & Insurance Wakor Nows Current. [ntues Climate Change Wales For Todrsroaw Map énd Daeclions

hito://www.acwa.com/events/acwa-2013-legislative-symnosium 1/2/2013






-} -
—,
—————

=) —

\-\.
Y

i)
7 THREE VALLEYS
\ MWD

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mction Line

= - L
N\ f;;.-; ¢
" For additional Information: (909) 621-5568
e

The fallowing is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Regular Board Mesting of Wednesday, December 19, 2012

= Approved: Motion No. 12-12-4904 was approved by a 6-0-1

CARLOS GOYTIA
CIVIEIGN: |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCOCH
DIVISTON 111

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN MENDOZA
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION v

THREE VALLEYS MWD
1021 E. Miramar Avenue

Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 908-621-5668
Fax: 908-625-5470

www threevalleys.com

vote with Director Mendoza absent, approving Project No.
58139 Miramar Water Treatment Plant Paving Project,
Phase Il, and awarding the bid to the lowest bidder, Century
Paving, Inc. at a cost of $171,360.

= Approved: Motion No. 12-12-4905 was approved by a 6-0-1
vote with Director Mendoza absent, approving Amendment
02 to Professional Services Agreement with Richard C.
Slade & Associates for additional hydrological analyses and
engineering services for Project No. 58433 Proposed
Miramar Well No. 2 that were outside the original scope of
work. Total amendment amount is $62,073.

Important Calendar Dates:

Board Meetings
are scheduled
the first and
| third Wednesday
of each month at
8:00 a.m.

Wednesday, January 9, 2013, 8:00 AM.—TVMWD Board
Meeting (note date)

Save the date—Thursday, February 14, 2012 for the next Three
Valleys MWD Leadership Breakfast with speaker Ron Davis,
Executive Director of CalDesal

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water,




	AGENDA JANUARY 8, 2013
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Regular Meeting December 11, 2012
	TAB 1.2-Demands on General Fund-Nov. 2012
	TAB 1.2-Demands on General Fund-Dec. 2012
	TAB 1.3-Investment Report December 2012
	TAB 1.4-Water Purchases November 2012
	TAB 1.5-Communications/Education Outreach Update
	TAB 2.1- Directors' Meeting Reimbursements December 2012
	TAB 2.2-Lease Agreement with Sprint Telephony PCS
	TAB 2.3-Amended Budget FY 2012-2013
	TAB 2.4-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.5-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.6-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.7-Upcoming Conferences
	TAB 5.1-Three Valleys MWD-Regular Board Meeting December 19, 2012

